
Oak Park

City Council Agenda
September 6, 2016

#ffi
G,i-"6)

d;a&;,/,L/ry1.;



AGENDA
REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING

361h CITY COUNCIL
OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

September 6, 2016
7:fi) PM

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA
The following rouline items are prEsenled for City Council approval wirhout discussion, as a single agenda item. Should any council Member
wish to dlscuss or disapprove any ltem ir must be dropped from the blanket motion ofapproval and cinsrdered as a separateitem.

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of August 18, 2016
B. Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Minutes of April 26, 2016
C. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes of May 9, 20 t6
D. Comdor Improvement Authority Board Meeting Minutes of June t6,2016
E Request by The Bettye Harris Larynx Cancer Awareness Center to be recognized as a nonprofit

organization for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license
F. Payment Application No. I in rhe amount of $ 189,009.9g to pro-Line paving corp. for the Scotia

Resurfacing Prqe ct, M-642
G. Payment Application No. I in rhe amount of $124,331.g7 to Troelsen Excavating Company for the

2016 Sewer Lateral & Catch Basin Repair projecr, M-64g
H. Beautification Advisory Commrssion Resolution and nominee recommendations for year 2O16

Beautification Awards
L Licenses - New and Renewals as submined for September 6,2016

RECOGNITION OF YISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS:

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONSI

A. City Manager Employee Recognition - Charli Osbome

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSES:

A Request for a Special Event License and waiver of the application fee as submitted by Thomas Zerafa,
24320 Seneca, for the l5,h Annual Seneca Block pany to be held on September I l, 2bl6

ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

A. Approval for payment of invoices submitted by Garan, Lucow, Miller, p.C. for legal services in the
total amount of $ I 4,332.30

6.

7.

E.

9.

10.

11.



12. BIDS:

A. Request to award the bid for the 2016 Miscellaneous Concrete project, M-644 to Rotondo
Construction Inc. of Farmington Hills, MI for the amounr of $276,453.00 and to authorize $26,453.00
from the Water & Sewer Fund to be used to fund a portion of the prqect

ORDINANCES: None

CITY ATTORNEY:

CITY MANAGER:

Department of Public Works

A. Request for the Public Works Department to participate in the MiDEAL bid for rhe purchase of two
marked police vehicles

Finance

B. Year End 60 Day Financial Repon
C. 4s Quarter Fiscal 2Ol 512016 Investment Report

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE
Each speaker's remarks are a mat(er of public record; the speaker, alone. is responsible for his or her comments and the City of
Oak Park does not, by permitting such remarks. support, endorse or accept the content. thereof, as being true or accurate. ,,Any
person while being heard at a City Council Meeting may be called to order by the Chair, or any Councii Member for failure to be
germane to the business oftheCily, vulgarily, or personal attacks on persons or insritutions." Thete is a three minure timc
limit per speaker.

CALL TO TIIE COUNCIL

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

lE. ADJOURNMENT
The City of Oak Park will comply with the spirit and intent of the American wirh Disabiliries Act. We will provide support and make
reasonable accommodations to assist people with disabilities to access and panicipate in our p.ogru.i, facilities and services.
Accommodations !o participate at a Council Meeting will be made with 7-day prior norice.



#ffi
5A

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICIIIGAN
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING OF THE

36Ih OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL
August 18, 2016

7:00 PM

MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Mayor McClellan in the Council Chambers of Ciry Hall located

at I 4000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Ml 48237 . (248) 691-7 544.

PRESENT: Mayor McClellan, Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Council Member Rich,
Council Member Radner, Council Member Speech

ABSENT: None

OTTIERS
PRESENT: City Manager Tungate, City Clerk Norris, City Attorney Duff

APPROVAL OF AGENDA:

cM-08-288-16 (AGENDA ITEM #4) ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA AS PRESENTEI)
_APPROVf,D

Motion by Radner, seconded by Burns, CARRIED LINANIMOUSLY, to approve the agenda as
presented.

Voice Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

McClellan, Bums, Rich, Radner, Speech
None
None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

CONSENT AGENDA:

CM-O&289.16 (AGENDA ITEM #sA.G) CONSENT AGENDA - APPRO\'ED

Motion by Radner, seconded by Rich, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the Consent
Agenda consisting of the following items:

A. Regular Council Meeting Minutes of August 1, 2016 CM-08-290-16
B. Payment Application No.2 in the amountof $99,285.12 to ADJ Excavating, Inc.forthe20l6

Water Main Replacement Project, M-625 CM-08-291-16
C. Proposed Change Order No.l in the amount of ($21,852.71) and Payment Application No. 3 in

the amount of 533,614.85 to ADJ Excavating, lnc. for the 2016 Water Main Replacement
Project, M-62 5 Clvl-0L292 -16

D. Payment Application No. 3 (final) in the amount of $1,000.00 to Troelsen Excavating for the
2015 Catch Basin Line Replacement and Sewer Lateral Repair Project, M-606 CM-08-293-16



Regular Council Meeting
August 18,2016

Page 2

E. Payment Application No. 3 (final) in the amount of $5,000.00 to Nagle Paving Company for the
2015 Shepherd Park Parking Lot Reconstruction Project, M-608 CM-08-294-16

F. Board of Review Meeting Minutes of July 19,2016 CM-08-295-16
G. Licenses - New and Renewals as submitted for August 18, 2016 CM-08-296f 6

MERCHANT'S LICENSES - August 18,2016
(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)

NEWMERCHANT ADDRf,SS FEE BUSINESS TYPE

Authentic Cuts 8440 Nine Mile S 1 50.00 Barbershop

RENEWALS
Chase Cleaners 1083 I Ten Mile $ I 50.00 Dry Cleaners
Deborah Hecht Inc. 25907 Coolidge $187.50 Art Gallery & Studio
Gold Corp Inc 21600 Greenfield #100 $225.00 Jewelers
Happy's Pizza 13700 Nine Mile $225.00 Restaurant

SIDEWALK SALE
Fallas 26100 Greenfield Road S10.00 Retail Store

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Rich, Radner, Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTf,I)

RECOGNITION OF VISITING ELECTED OFFICIALS:

County Commissioner Helaine Zack provided an update on activities pertaining to Oakland County.

SPECIAL RECOGNITION/PRESENTATIONS: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS: NOnC

COMMUNICATIONS: None

SPECIAL LICENSf,S: NOne

ACCOUNTING REPORTS:

cM-08-297-16 (AGENDA ITEM #1rA) APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT OF AN INVOICE
AS SUBMITTED BY SECREST, WARDLE, LYNCH, HAMPTON,
TRUf,X & MORLEY FOR LEGAL SERVICES IN THE AMOUNT OF
S176.OO - APPROVf,D

Motion by Rich, seconded by Radner, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve payment of
invoice #1292296 as submitted by Secrest, Wardle, Lynch, Hampton, Truex & Morley for legal
services in the amount ofS176.00.



**,,":l,i:l,Y:ll:
Page 3

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Bums, Radner, Rich, Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

BIDS: None

ORDINANCES: None

CITY ATTORNEY: None

CITY MANAGER:

Administration

CM-08.298-16 (AGENDA ITEM #15A) REQUEST FOR THE CITY TO PARTICIPATf,
IN THE ENERGY MANAGEMENT PLANNING PROGRAM
SPONSORED BY THE SOUTHEAST MICHIGAII REGIONAL
ENERGY OFFICf, (SEMREO) AND ECOWORKS DETROIT
- APPROVED

Motion by Bums, seconded by Speech, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the city's
participation in the Energy Management Planning Program sponsored by The Southeast
Michigan Regional Energy Office (SEMREO) and EcoWorks Detroit.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich Speech
No: None
Absent: None

MOTION DECLAR.ED ADOPTED

Public Works

CM.OE.299.I6 (AGENDA ITEM #T5B) REQUEST TO APPROVE THE PUBLIC
WORKS Df,PARTMENT TO PARTICIPATE IN PRE-BID
CONTRACTS FOR THE PURCHASE OF CITY VEHICLES
. APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Speech, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the Public
Works Department to participate in pre-bid contracts for the purchase ofthe following city
vehicles:

Vehicle Amount Account Bid
2016 GMC Siena 2500HD truck $33.936.00 592-18-538-970 Oakland
20 l6 Dodge Caravan
201 6 Ford Focus (2)

$24,708.00 654-18-875-970 MIDEAL
533.850.00 654-18-875-970 Macomb

Roll Call Vote: Yes: McClellan, Bums, Radner, Rich Speech
No: None
Absent: None



Regular Council Meeting
August 18,2016

Page 4

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Assistant City Manager Yee reviewed the proposal to purchase vehicles for the Public Works
Department using pre-bid contracts. Funding for the purchases have been allocated in the Water/Sewer
and Motor Pool accounts.

Community and Economic Development

(AGENDA ITEM #15C) Ms. Marrone provided an update on Summerfestthat was held August 6,

2016.

City Clerk

cM-08-300-16 (AGENDA ITEM #rsD) RESOLUTION ADOPTING TIIE?OIT
REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE OF THE OAK PARI( CITY
COI]NCIL - APPROVED

Motion by Radner, seconded by Rich, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the following
resolution adopting the 2017 Regular Meeting Schedule ofthe Oak Park City Council:

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 20I7 REGULAR MEETING
SCHEDULE OF THE OAK PARK CITY COUNCIL

WHEREAS, the Home Rule Charter for the City of Oak Park, Michigan in Chapter 7 captioned The
Council: Procedure and Miscellaneous Powers and Duties in Section 7.1 entitled Regular meetings, specifies
that the council shall provide by resolution for the time and place of its regular meetings and shall hold at least
two regular meetings each month. In addition, it specifies that an organizational meeting shall be held on
Monday following each regular city election.

WHEREAS, the City of Oak Park City Council Rules of Procedure, in Section 2 captioned City Council
Meetings, Subsection A entitled Regular Meetings specifies that before the end ofthe year, the Council will
approve by resolution the Regular meeting schedule for the following calendar year, including exceptions to the
first and third Monday meetings.

WHEREAS, regular meetings of the City Council are generally held on the first and third Monday of
each month.

WHEREAS, the Michigan "Open Meetings Act" (MCL 15.261 et. seq.) in Section 5, Subsection (2)
provides that for regular meetings ofa public body, there shall be posted within l0 days after the first meeting of
the public body in each calendar or fiscal year a public notice stating the dates, times, and places of its regular
meetings.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the regular meetings of the Oak Park City Council for
calendar year 2017 shall be held in the Council Chambers at the Oak Park City Hall, 14000 Oak Park
Boulevard, Oak Park, Michigan, telephone number (248) 69lr-7544, at 7:00 P.M. on the following dates:

January 3 (Monday, January 2, City Offices are closed in observance ofNew Year's Day)
January l7 (Monday, January 16, City Offices are closed in observance of Martin Luther King Jr. Day)
February 6 and 20

March 6 and 20

April 3 and l9* (+Wednesday)
May I and 15



Regular Council Meeting
August 18,2016

Page 5

June 5 and 19

July 3 and 17

August 7 and 2l
September 5 (Monday, September 4, 2017, City Offices are closed in observance oflabor Day)
September l8
October 2 and 16

November 6
November 13 (OrganizationalMeeting)
November 20
December 4 and l8

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTI{ER RESOLVED that the City Clerk be and is hereby directed to
give public notice ofthe forgoing regular dates and times for City Council meetings and the place at which
meetings are to be held consistent with the requirements of Section 5, Subsection (2) ofthe "Open Meetings
Act".

Roll Call Vote:

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTEI)

City Clerk outlined the provisions in the Charter and Council Rules pertaining to the scheduling of City
Council meetings for the Calendar Year 2017 . Council discussed moving the proposed Monday, April
17'h meeting date to Wednesday, April l9'h since Council Members Rich and Radner would not be
available due to the l7'h being a religious holiday.

cM-08-301-16 (AGENDA ITEM #TsE) DESIGNATION OF FRf,E GARRAGE SALE
WEKENDS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2OI7 - APPROVED

Motion by Burns, seconded by Radner, CARRIED LTNANIMOUSLY, to designate the
following weekends of April, May, June, July, August and September ofcalendar year 2017 for
free garage sales and to waive the permit and fee requirements for these dates:

Yes:
No:
Absent:

Thursday, April 27 Friday April 28
Thursday, May 18, Friday, May 19

Thursday, June 22 Friday, June 23
Thursday, July 27 Friday, July 28
Thursday, Aug.24 Friday, Aug.25
Thursday, Sept.21 Friday, Sept.22

Roll Call Vote: Yes:
No:
Absent:

McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich Speech
None
None

McClellan, Bums, Radner, Rich, Speech
None
None

Saturday, April 29 Sunday, April 30
Saturday, May 20, Sunday, May 2l
Saturday, June 24, Sunday, June 25
Saturday, July 29 Sunday July 30
Saturday, Aug.26 Sunday, Aug.27
Saturday, Sept.23 Sunday, Sept.24

MOTION DECLAR.ED ADOPTED



Regular Council Meeting
August I8,2016

Page 6

CALL TO THE AUDIENCE:

Wanae Shamily, 21360 Ridgedale, expressed concerns about a very high water bill.

CALL TO THE COUNCIL:

Mayor Pro Tem Burns wished everyone a good night.

Council Member Speech reminded everyone about the rules related to keeping their lawns properly
maintained.

Council Member Radner thanked everyone for coming out and wished everyone a good night.

Council Member Rich wished everyone a good night.

CLOSED SESSION:

cM-08-302-r6 (AGENDA ITEM #r8) MOTTON TO ADJOURN rNTO CLOSED
SESSION TO DISCUSS ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED
COMMUNICATION AND PENDING LITIGATION - APPRO\'ED

Motion by Rich, Seconded by Burns, CARzuED UNANIMOUSLY, to adjourn into Closed
Session to discuss Attorney Client Privileged Communication and Pending Litigation.

RollCallVote: 
I:: 

McrC"lellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Speech

Absent: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

The Closed Session began at 7:45 PM. The Regular Meeting reconvened at 8:28 PM.

CM-O&303-I6 CLOSED SESSION MINUTES - APPROVED

Motion by Rich, seconded by Burns, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the minutes of
the 08- l8- I6 Closed Session.

Voice Vote: Yes: McClellan, Burns, Radner, Rich, Speech

);;.", N:::

MOTION DECLAR-ED ADOPTED



*"*rrr:"rrrll,Y:tl:
Page 7

ADJOI]RNMENT:

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Mayor McClellan adjourned the
meeting at 8:30 P.M.

T. Edwin Norris, City Clerk Marian McClellan, Mayor



5B

CITY OF OAK PARK, MICHIGAN
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APRTL 26, 2015
MEETING MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m. by Chairperson Landau in the Council Chambers
of City Hall located at 14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Ml 48237 and Roll Call was made.

PRESENT: Chairperson Landau, Vice Chairperson Huston, Members Barton,
Blumenkopf (arrived 7:31 p.m.), Cohen, and Seligson

ABSENT: Member Peiss

OTHERS PRESENT: City Planner Kevin Rulkowski

APPROVAL OF ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 23,2016

MOTION BY Blumenkopf, SECONDED BY Seligson, to approve the meetang minutes
of February 23,2016 as submitted.

Vote: Yes: All
No: None

MOTION DECLARED ADOPTED

Chairperson Landau deviated from the agenda.

COMMUNICATIONS: None

OLD BUSINESS: None

NEW BUSINESS:
(a) APPLICANT:

Captain Jay's Restaurant
13500 Nine Mile
Oak Park, Michigan

PROPERW:
13500 Nine Mile
Property ldentification Num ber: 25-29-354-004



Zon ing Board of Appeals
April26,2076

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST:
Three variances are requested'

1. Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, permits one wall sign pertenant. The
applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for a total of six (6) wall signs to
be displayed on the building.

2. Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, permits one (1) wall sign to be displayed on
the front of the building. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for
three (3) wall signs to be displayed on the front of the building.

3. Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, permits one wall sign to be displayed only
on the front of the building. The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow
for wall signs on both sides of the building and one in the rear of the
building.

STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT:
1) The property is currently zoned B-2, General Business District.

2) Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, permits one wall sign per tenant.

3) The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for a total of six (6) wall signs to be
displayed on the building.

4) Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, permits one (1) wall sign to be displayed on the front
of the building.

5) The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow for three (3) wall signs to be displayed
on the front of the building.

6) Article XVlll, Section '1805, B, permits one wall sign to be displayed only
on the front of the building.

7) The applicant is requesting a waiver to allow forwall signs on both sides of
the building and one in the rear of the building.

8) The business currently has 11'1 square feet of permitted signage displayed.

a. One 86 square foot wall sign.

b. One 25 square foot monument sign.

9) The Zoning Ordinance sign regulations allow retail businesses a total of 150 square
feet of slgnage (30 square feet for a monument sign and 120 square feet for one wall
sign.

10) The applicant is proposing an additional 96 square feet of signs to be displayed:

a. One 9 square foot wall sign (west front face of building).

b. One 9 square foot wall sign (east front face of building).

c. One 30 square foot wall sign (west side of building).

d. One 30 square foot wall sign (east side of building),

e. One 18 square foot wall sign (rear of building). Note: Agraphicof thissignwas
not included with the application.

1 1) There are no nearby visual obstructions along Nine Mile that reduce visibility of the
existing monument or wall sign.



Zoning Board of Appeals
April 26, 2016

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The applicant Captain Jay's Restaurant is requesting variances to allow for five (5)
additional signs to be placed on the building for a total of seven (7) signs for the
business. The restaurant is near a fairly busy intersection on a stand-alone property
with great visibility in almost four directions. ln addition to the existing signs the building
is painted in a colorful manner that increases its visual presence on Nine Mile and also
from Coolidge Highway.

Considering the fact that there are no unique circumstances of the property lhal
inhibit visibility of the business it is hard to justify granting variances for additional
signage. The business currently has the permitted number and size of signage (one
monument sign and one wall sign totaling less than 150 square feet) on the property and
both signs can be seen from Nine Mile adequately. ln this case allowing additional
signage does not seem reasonable or fair to other businesses in compliance. With this in
mind a determination of a practical difficulty (compliance would not unreasonably
prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose, strict compliance
would not render conformity unnecessarily burdensome, there are no unique
circumstances of the propedy) could not be supported.

Taking the above findings of fact into consideration, it is the recommendation of the
Planning Division to deny the variance requests.

Chairperson Landau opened the floor for comments:

Representatives from Captain Jay's presented arguments that the building is situated in
such a way that the permitted sign cannot be seen from the west or from the south. They
contended lack of visibility constitutes a hardship based on research concluding that
hungry motorists have five seconds to make a decision about where to eat. The
representatives argued that Tim Horton's, Walgreens and CVS all have multiple signs.

A representative of the property owner spoke in favor of the requested variance being
approved, noting that businesses on the site have struggled for success. He testified
Captain Jay's has signed a zl-yeat contract and has spent $2 million on renovations so
far.

Former State Representative David Nathan (District 8, Detroit), spoke tn favor of the
variance being granted, as did two employees of Captain Jay's.

ln response to an inquiry from Mr. Blumenkopf about the possibility of scaling back the
request, the representative of Captain Jay's indicated it is important to have signs on the
front, and on both the east and west sides of the building.

City Planner Rulkowski stated the Captain Jay's store on I Mile Road has only two signs
and vehicles on 8 Mile are traveling at greater speed than the location under discussion.
He further maintained that the majority of businesses in the subject area have only one
sign on the building, and asserted the monument sign should be adequate to attract
traffic from both the east and west.



Zoning Board of Appeals
April 26, 2016

Answering questions from Mr. Cohen, the representative for Captain Jay's stated
business hours at the subject store are 10:00 a.m. to midnight, employs 60 people, and
indicated the signs would be lit.

MOTION BY Seligson, SECONDED BY Blumenkopf: based on the information
presented in the Planning Division Report, and additional findings of fact discussed
during the review of case # 16-03, to deny the request of the Captain Jay's Restaurant,
13500 Nine Mile,

1. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, to allow for a total of
six (6) wall signs to be displayed on the building.

2. fot a waiver from the provisions in Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, to allow for three (3)

wall signs to be displayed on the front of the building.

3. for a waiver from the provisions in Article XVlll, Section 1805, B, to allow for wall
signs on both sides of the building and one in the rear of the building.

VOTE: Yes. Barton, Blumenkopf, Cohen, Huston, Landau, Selgson
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

Responding to questions from the property owner, Mr. Rulkowski explained alternative
variance requests will require a new submittal, and indicated he would be willing to work

with the owner on a separate sign request.

(b) APPLICANT:
Mr. Wayne Wudyka
8775 Capital
Oak Park, Michigan

PROPERW:
8775 Capital
Property ldentification Number: 25-33-152-003

ORDINANCE REQUIREMENTS AND REQUEST:
One variance is requested:

1. Article XVI requires that the rear yard setback to be twenty-five (25) feet.
The applicant is requesting a waiver of twenty-four (2\ feel, one (1) inch
to allow for the rear yard setback to be eleven (11) inches.



Zoning Board of Appeals
Aptil26, 2016

STAFF FINDINGS OF FACT:
@d Ll, Light lndustrial District.

2) Article XVI requires that the rear yard setback to be twentyJive (25) feet.

3) The applicant is requesting a waiver of twenty-four (24) leel, one (1) inch
to allow for the rear yard setback to be eleven (1 1) inches.

4) The subject property is a corner lot, 368 feet wide by 1 58 feet deep.

5) The primary orientation of the building faces Capital.

6) At the April 11,2016 meeting the Planning Commission approved a Site Plan for a
10,480 square foot addition subJect to the Zoning Board of Appeals granting the
necessary rear yard setback variance.

7) As proposed on the Approved Site Plan, a new eight space parking lot and drive is
proposed for the Wyoming Avenue side (west side) of the property.

8) The Fire lnspector as part of the Site Plan Review process has reviewed the
proposed location of the building.

9) The proposed addition is to be located on the rear property line, with the new
building line to match the existing building footprint along the rear property line.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The applicant, Mr. Wayne Wudyka, CRDN (Huntington Cleaners), recently received
approval from the Planning Commission, to construct a 10,480 square foot addition to
therr existing facility at 8775 Capital. The approval was subject to the Zoning Board of
Appeals granting the necessary rear yard setback variance. CRDN (Huntington
Cleaners) performs fire restoration to a variety of fire damaged items at this facility. The
proposed addition is to be located on the rear property line, with the new building line to
match the existing building footprint along the rear property line.

ln this case, strict compliance with the Zoning Ordinance provisions could possibly result
in an unusual building line along the rear property line that while conforming to the
setback provisions, would serve no useful purpose. ln this case, conformity with the
Zoning Ordinances setback provisions could be determined to be unnecessarily
burdensome. Because this is a question of unique circumstances of the property being
a corner lot and the location of proposed building on the property, an argument for a
practical difficulty could be demonstrated.

Taking the above discussion and findings of fact into consideration, it is the
recommendation of the Planning Division to approve the variance request.

Chairperson Landau opened the floor for comments:

Daniel Biber, petitioner's architect, explained the existing facility is in conflict with rear
yard setback requirements. The petitioner needs to expand the building and needs to
align with the current rear wall to have enough functional space. Mr. Biber indicated the
parent company is CRDN and that cleaning is done at the subject location.



Zoning Board of Appeals

April26, 2Ot6

MOTION BY Barton, SECONOED BY Huston. based on the information presented in
the Planning Division Report, and additional findings of fact discussed during the review
of case # 16-04, to approve the request of Mr. Wayne Wudyka, 8775 Capital,

1. for a waiver of twenty-four (24) feet, one (1) inch from the provlsions in Article XVl, to
allow for the rear yard setback to be eleven (1 1) inches.

VOTE: Yes: Barton, Blumenkopf, Cohen, Huston, Landau, Seligson
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Staff memo from City Planner Kevin Rulkowski, dated April 19, 2016:

According to the ByJaws of the Zoning Board of Appeals, "the Board shall annually, on
the first regular meeting of the year, elect its own Chairman and Vice-Chairman".
Because thls was not accomplished earlier in the year, it is time to elect officers.

The officers of the Zoning Board of Appeals consist of:

a Chairperson
a Vice Chairperson

Chairoerson and Vice Chairperson

MOTION by Blumenkopf, SECONDED by Seligson, to elect Louis Landau as
Chairperson, and to elect James Huston as Vice Chairperson, for the Zoning Board of
Appeals.

VOTE: Yes: Barton, Blumenkopf, Cohen, Huston, Landau, Seligson
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

ADJOURNMENT
There being no objections Chairman Landau adjourned the meeting at 8:26 p.m.

Cherilynn Brown, Deputy City ClerUDirector of Elections



5C
CITY OF OAK PARK PLANNING COMMISSION

MAY 9, 2016
MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, Oak Park City Hall,
14000 Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Michigan, by Vice Chairperson Brown and roll call was
made.

PRESENT: Vice Chairperson Brown
Commissioner Eizelman
Commissioner McClellan
Commissioner Seligson
Commissioner Tkatch
Commissioner Walters-Gill

Chairperson Torgow
Commissioner Burns
Commissioner Tungate

ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT: City Planner, Kevin Rulkowski
fechnical & Planning Services Director, Robert Barrett
Community & Economic Development Director, Kimberly Marrone
Recording Secretary, Cherilynn Brown

APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF MAY 9, 20.I6

The Commission was in general agreement to approve the agenda as amended to remove ltem
5. Election of Officers, and to move ltem 9.8.2) Capital lmprovement Program 2016-2017
Annual Budget foruard to follow 4. Approval of Minutes of Regular Meeting April 11,2016.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF APRIL 1I. 2016 . APPROVED

MOTION by McClellan, SECONDED by Tkatch, to approve the Planning Commission
meeting minutes of April 11, 2016 as submitted.

VOTE. Yes: All
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

NEW BUSINESS

2) Capital lmprovement Program 2016-2017 Annual Budget.

Director Barrett explained the Municipal Planning Enabling Act requires the preparation of a 5-
year capital improvement plan as part of the City's budget process. The Planning Commission is
asked to review the plan before it is presented to City Council for final approval as part of the
2016-2017 Annual Budget.

Director Barrett clarified several points for the Commission and indicated Scotia from Oak Park
Blvd. to 10 Mile Road will be assessed for rehabilitation priority status. He also noted the City is
seeking to have the Road Commission for Oakland County or Detroit Edison repair the sidewalk
flag referenced by Mayor Mcclellan.



City of Oak Park Planning Commission Minutes
May 9, 2016
Page 2 of 5

MOTION by Walters-Gill, SECONDED by Seligson, to receive the Capital lmprovement
Program 2017 -2022 Project Summary.

VOTE: Yes: Brown, Eizelman, McClellan, Seligson, Tkatch, Walters-Gill
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE: None

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. Public Hearing to receive comments on proposed a text amendment to Article Vlll, B-
2, General Business District. The proposed text amendment to the B-2 District would
allow smoking lounges as a permitted use.

Vice Chairperson Brown opened the public hearing at 7:39 p.m. and, there being no comments
from the public, closed the public hearing at 7:39 p.m.

B. Planning Commission action on proposed text amendment to Article Vlll, B-2, General
Business District that would allow smoking lounges as a permitted use.

City Planner Rulkowsi presented the proposed text amendment as explained in his report, dated
May 4, 2016:

As dlscussed at recent Planning Commission meetings the Planning Division has received
some inquiries regarding whether Smoking Lounges (sometimes called a Hookah Lounge)
are permitted in the City of Oak Park. The Zoning Ordinance and City Code do not make
any specific references to Smoking or Hookah Lounges or the regulation oflhese uses.
After performing a search on this type ofbusrness it was discovered that a number of
communities have experienced problems with this type of business, specifically an
extraordinary number of responses by the police to lhese busrnesses.

The City Manager and Council has been aware of this potential problem and the City
Attorney has a draft ordinance regarding the operation of Smoking Lounges that will be
included as part of the Business Chapter of the General City Code.

As part of this effort, the Planning Commission should determine and recommend to City
Council the appropriate Zoning District to permit Smoking Lounges.

At the April meeting a Public Hearing was scheduled for the May g, 2016, regular meeting.



City of Oak Park Planning Commission Minutes

g%:,,3;3

MOTION by Seligson, SECONDED by McClellan, based on the information presented in
the Planning Division Report, and additional findings of fact discussed during the public
hearing, to recommend to City Council approval of the proposed text amendment to allow
Smoking Lounges as a permitted use in only the B-2 General Business District with the
following conditions:

P. Smoking Lounges provided that:

1 ) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 500 feet of a school, park, or
place of worship.

2) The proposed Smoking Lounge is not located within 1,000 feet of any other
Smoking Lounge.

VOTE: Yes: Brown, Eizelman, McClellan, Seligson, Tkatch, Walters-Gill
No. None

MOTION CARRIED

CONSENT AGENDA: No ltems Eligible This Month

OLD BUSINESS: None

!EVLEIJSIIESS@U:

1. 1-800-Self Storage, 15160 Eight Mile Road, Final Site Plan Review.

City Planner Rulkowsi covered the contents of his report, dated May 3, 2016:

The applicant, Ed Hersch, has submitted a Final Site Plan to renovate an existing three-
story, 39,584 square foot office building into a 322 unit self-storage facility. The Site Plan
indicates that all storage will be on the interior of the building and there will be no outside
storage.

The propefty is zoned Ll, Light lndustrial District and the proposed use is permitted by right.
The existing building meets the setback and height requirements.

Based on the proposed number of storage units (322 units), the proposed facility is required
to provide 32 parking spaces. Ihe Site Plan indicates 33 parking spaces witl be provided.
The proposed use utilizes the existing parking lot and traffic circulation pattern. The rear
podion (approximatelyl0S feet by 125 feet) of the existing parking lot behind the building will
remain hard-suiaced and provide as the entryway to the parking lot. No vehicle or truck
parking is approved for the undefined hard-suiace area on the rear 125 feet of the propeiy.
No outdoor storage is approved for any portion of this propefty.

Ihe Slte Plan shows two loading areas in the front and rear of the building. The rear loading
area will have a new canopy to provide protection from the elements during loading.

There are some hard suiaced parking areas that are in need of some minor repair and
should be addressed duing the renovation of the site. ln addition, the main driveway on the



City of Oak Park Planning Commission Minutes
May 9, 2016
Page 4 of 5

eastern propefty line that also provdes access to Value Wholesale is in need of repair,
primarily near Eight Mile Road.

Ihe Site Plan shows a new dumpster enclosure in the nofthwest comet of the site.
The Site Plan includes a construction detail for the dumpster enclosure.

Ihe Srte Plan does not indicate any existing or proposed exterior lighting. However there
are two large parking lot light poles in the rear parking lot. The owner has indicated they will
remain and be made functional. All exterior lighting should be shielded and downward
casting to eliminate the possibility of nuisance to the adjoining propefties.

A new vinyl-coated chain-link fence is proposed to enclose the rear parking area. There is
an existing chain-link fence along the easf slde of the building which appears to have little
function and is in disrepair. The applicant has indicated he will remove this fence.

The building elevations do not indicate whether there will be any new mechanical equipment
on the roof or ground. The Zoning Ordinance requires all roof top and ground level
equipment to be screened.

There are two wall signs and a monument sign indicated on the Site Plan. The sign
regulations only allow for one sign on the front face of the building and for a monument style
sign. A separate sign application will have to be submitted and therefore no signage is
approved as paft of the site plan review.

Dustin Holder, partner of applicant Ed Hersch, and Planner Rulkowski answered Commission
members' concerns:

o The building will be converted into an indoor, climate-controlled facility housing 300-350
storage units.

. A landscape plan meeting City regulations has been submitted.

. Project is estimated to be completed in 90 days.

. General contractor is working on correcting the standing water issue.

. Access for facility is included on site plan.

. Existing elevators have weight capacity of 2500 lbs. and will accommodate a three-
cushion sofa.

. Applicant agrees to the conditions recommended by City Planner Rulkowski.

Vice Chairperson Brown expressed concern that the applicant began work before going through
the proper process before the Planning Commission and requested confirmation from City
Planner Rulkowski that the applicant received a demolition permit. Mr. Holder stated a
demolition permit application was submitted for interior demolition. City Planner Rulkowski
indicated the Building Official and the Fire Marshall were aware of the interior work, and
demolition permits do not require review by Planning Commission.

MOTION by Eizelman, SECONDED by Walters-cill, to approve the Site Plan for 1-800 Setf
Storage, 15160 Eight Mile Road, with the following conditions:

1) Existing hard surfaced areas in driveways and parking areas to be repaired as
necessary.

2) Proposed or existing lighting to be shielded and downward casting to eliminate the
possibility of nuisance.



City of Oak Park Planning Commission Minutes
May 9, 2016
Page 5 of 5

3) All proposed roof top or ground level equipment must be screened as required by the
Zoning Ordinance.

4) No outdoor storage is approved for any portion of this property. No vehicle or truck
parking approved for the undefined hard-surface area on the rear 125 feet of the
property.

5) No signs are approved as part of the Site Plan Review. A separate permit must be
requested for the inclusion of any signs at this site.

VOTE: Yes: Brown, Eizelman, McClellan, Seligson, Tkatch, Walters-Gill
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

PLANNING COMMISSION MATTERS FOR DISCUSSION - from members only - None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Vice Chairperson Brown adjourned the meeting at 7:56 p.m.

Cherilynn Brown, Recording Secretary



5D
CITY OF OAK PARK#ffi

W9
Corridor Improvement Au thority

Solomon Radner
Ken Rich

Keisha Speech
City Manager
Erik Tungate

ABSENT:

OTHERS PRESENT:

CITY OF OAK PARK CORRIDOR IMPROVEMENT AUTHORITY BOARD MEETING
JUNE 16,2016

MINUTES

Meeting was called to order at 12:09 p.m., in the West Conference Room at Oak Park City Hall, 14000
Oak Park Boulevard, Oak Park, Michigan, by Chairperson Colbert and roll call was made.

PRESENT: Chairperson Colbert
Vice Chairperson Blumenkopf
Board Member Peteet
Mayor McClellan
Board Member Moulden

Board Member Berger
B€aC+qemb€r+€teet.
Board Member Attisha

Community & Economic Development Director, Kimberly Marrone

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA OF JUNE 16. 2016

MOTION by McClellan, SECONDED by Moulden, to approve the agenda for June 16, 2016 as
submitted.
VOTE: Yes. All

No. None
MOTION CARRIED

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

MOTION by Blumenkopf, SECONDED by Moulden, to approve the minutes of the March 17, 2016
meeting as submitted.
VOTE: Yes: All

No. None
MOTION CARRIED

5. PUBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public in attendance.

"As corrected on August 18, 2016.

MUNIcIPAL SERVICES. 14300 oak Park 8lvd., Oak Park, Ml 48237. Ph: (248)591,7404. Fax: (248)691-7165 . www.ci.oak-park.mi.us



Corridor lmprovement Authority MeetinB Minutes June 16, 2016

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Business List Update - Mayor McClellan suggested we alphabetize the list. Ms. Marrone presented
that the Communications Department was working on it to send it to print as well as researching some
online versions as well. More to come in the future for the online version. Dr. Colbert suggested
LocalHop as a possible option which also allows to promote events.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. County Update

Ms. Marrone presented an update on the County capture process. The county is now asking the city to
capture personal property taxes before they will commit to entering into a contract with the city. Ms.
Marrone will follow up with the county and bring any decisions back to the board for approval.

9._E!NANCIALBEP.9 R'[_- N one

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENT

Mr. Moulden is looking forward to the new planters. Mr. Blumenkopf suggested that if we do not have
any agenda items to meet on we just update the board with an email and have everyone in the group do
a reply all so all are informed.

tO. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION by McClellan, SECONDED by Blumenkopf, to adjourn the meeting.

VOTE: Yes: All
No: None

MOTION CARRIED

The meeting was adjourned al 12:25 p.m.

Kimberly Marrone, Economic Development and Communications Director

Page l2



5E

BUSINESS OF THE CIry COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MIGHIGAN

AGENDA OF: September 6, 2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Resolution for Charitable Gaming License

DEPARTMENT: City Clerk

SUMMARY: The Bettye Harris Larynx Cancer Awareness Center located at 25900
Greenfield Road, Suite 226 has requested to be recognized as a nonprofit organization
operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining a charitable gaming license.
The Charitable Gaming Division of the State of Michigan requires that the local
organization requesting the gaming license be recognized by resolution adopted by the
local governmental subdivision in which the organization conducts its principal activities.
The Bettye Harris Larynx Awareness Center is planning two Bingo Gaming Night fund
raisers to be held October 12,2016 and December 10,2016.

The organization has provided documentation indicating classification as a public
charity by the lnternal Revenue Service located in the City of Oak Park.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that City Council adopt the
resolution recognizing the Bettye Harris Larynx Cancer Awareness Center as a
nonprofit organization operating in the community for the purpose of obtaining a
charitable gaming license.

APPROVALS:

City Manager: /
o"o"nr"* rr,*.. fu/rr^-,
Finance Director:

EXHIBITS: Draft resolution, Exemption Letter



fq
IUGCB\d

Slel6 ol Michigan
Micnigan Grning Conlrd Eoard
Ofrc. of lhc Exec(iv6 Dnodor
P.O. Box 30786
LanSng, Ml /t6909
Phon.. (313)456-4940
Fax (313)1583405
Emal: Millionei16pany@michigan. gov
www.micnigan.gov/mg.!

LOCAL GOVERNING BODY RESOLUTION FOR CHARITABLE GAMING LICENSES
(Required by MCL.432.1o3(kxii))

At a meetino of the@-ffi
called to order by

at

DA_T_

Moved by

a.m./p.m. the following reso[rtion was offered:

and supported by

that the request from of
NAME OF ORGANIZATION CITY

asking that they be recognized as a nonprofitcounty of
COUNTY

organization operating in the community, for the purpose of obtaining charitable gaming licenses, be

considered for
APPROVAUDISAPPROVAL

APPROVAL: Yeas: DISAPPROVAL: Yeas:

Nays:

Absent

Nays:

Absent:

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution offered and adopted

by the at a
ToWNs HI P, CITY, o R IITUGEEoIJNoIUBoA-RD- --_EEGTEF'6,R s_FEeET-

meeting held on

SIGNED:

DATE

PRINTED NAME AND TITLE

ADDRESS

Organization lnformation: _

()
@ ---TfuNE NUM-EEF-

Authority Act3S2ofthePublicActsofl9T2,asamended pa8e3of3 
MGCB-MP-5036 (07/16)



Fe\
Y ,.J*>

I)r'rrt.'rt Iltrttt l'i,,@ til'

Bcttlt: I Itu't ir
l;u r rtr C;rttt-ct -\tt':ttctrcss C'ctrtcr

l.;(r01r (;rr.Dll(l(l l(,i Srrrk,,l!1,
t )el l';ul \ll I82ili

Greetings, Mr. lVlorris

f magine having a cheertul conversatiott with a loved one over the telephorle. Belbre hanging

I up rhey rell )ou rhar the) have a routine appointment rvith the doctor the next day and thcy
I nill talk to ]'ou later. Reluctantl-v... the next day your loved one tells y"ou thal they havc bec'n

diagnosecl rvith Liu-yngeal Canccr. As sliock pariyzcs your minti- you struggJc to accept what
you'vejust heard. For the averagc person thc ncxt ILw months can be mentally. ph-l.sically. and

emotionally draining asking e\,cry question the.v ceLn rink oflo try- to undersland what has

happened and uhat happens ncxt. lt can secm likc rutrning into wall afler rva.ll with no qlcar

answers or plan ol'aetion. What caused the cancer. what are Lhe treaunents .lbr Laryngeal Cancer.

whal arc the side-cf1'ects- wcrc thcre waming s.igns that thc famil,v misscd?

Now imagine thut NOT ONE medical professionul has answersfor your loved one otlamily.

My nanre is Chineva L,arly and that.is exactly rvhat happened to my klnily when my mo rcr'

I3cu.vc Harris rvas diagnoscd u'ith L.aryngcal Canccr in August of2008 and subsequently passcd

away in Nor.cmber ol'2009. Not wanting anyone clse to go through what my family rvcnt

through. I firunded the Bet(vc Ilarris Larynx Cancer Awareness Centcr (BLCAC) a 501c3

organizalion in m;-.rnother's honor. I!'ly board members. volunteers. and I are committed 10

helping to improve the quality oI lifc ofthose u'ho have been touched by Laryngeal Canccr. Wc

slrivc claily to spark arvarcncss, providc cducational information, and bc a bridgc to supportivc
services 1br patienls, caregivers, iamily members, and the community in the Metro-Detroit area

and Slate of Michigan. We are committed to ensuring that our community is intbrmed, equipped.

and emporvered rvith the necessary infomation to live rvith, fight. and win against Laryngeal
Cancer.'fhe ultimate goal is to prevent all preventable cases of I-aryngeal Cancer. This is nhere
we nced YOUR hclp. It is my humblc request thal you consider assisting us in this fight, We
would also appreciate any time that you and your stall'could yolunteer to help us in the

communiry as we conduct free health screenings at various locations. I-arynx Cancer can be a

tiightening diagnosis but it doesn't necessarily have to be a death sentence. 'l'ogether we can beat

Laryngeal Clancer.'ihank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely.

eA"r"ta earq
FoundcrPrcsidcnrcEO
BLCAC

www,blcac.com



P. C. 30_1 250€
'CINCi\-liA:.r.. C?. +:2C7

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Enployer IdenE.if icaEion Number :

21-1064558
DLN :

1705325941?034

SCOTT P BAI.ITLY ID# 3i398
CotlLact Telephone Number:

(8?? ) 829-5500

ACCOUiErng PerlOO !.r-Cl1ng :

Decem-ber 31
Pribl i c Charit.l, Sta--us:

1?0 (b) (i) (A) (vr)
Forfl 990 Required:

Yes
Effec:lve Dale of ExernpEion:

May 15, 2 0I3
Cootrlbution DeducE ibili ty:

Yes
Addendum Applies '

Yes

?IiE BE??!E ilAR-Ri S IARYNX CANCER Concact Person:
A!.;ARE\'ESS CE}.I:ER.

!iL rj,--;i:,.:a t!;,ra! r
2 1243 !.li:r,',.RSAL AVE

Dear .lpp1i ca.. I

We are pleased Eo inform you char upcn reyiew of '1our applica.ion for: Lax
exe$pE sCaEus \,re have determined thaE you are exempt from Federa] income tax
under sectron 501(c) {l) of tshe InCerrial Re-renue Code. Contsributions to you a:rE
deductible i-uder secEion 170 of t-he Code. You are also qualifj-ed to receive
aax deductible bequestE, devises, transfers or gifts under sec!.ion 205a, 2tai
or 2E22 of ihe Ccde. Because this let.ier could help resolve any questions
r.egari:ng _1,9ur exempc. sialus, you should keep iE in your petrnanent. reccrds.

Orgalizations exerrpi under secEion 501 (c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charit.ies or pri.vate foundatsj.ons. We det.emined thaE you are
a public charitl,. under tshe Code secE.ion(s) 1lsted in the heading of this
1eaEer,

F'or import.ant j-nformat.io:1 abouE your responsibi.LiEie6 as a tax-exempE
orgari.zatj.on. go t.o wlr-w.irs.gov/chariEies. Enier ,4221,-pC,, in the search bar
Co view Publicat.ion 422L-pC, Compliance cuj.de for S01(cl (3) pubiic CharlLies,
which descrrbes your recordkeeping. repcrting, and d].scfosure requirements.

li,:, ie ?.1114

Letter 941



THE BgT:la i.l-i-? IS i;D-':-};X aA_NCER

We l:ave sar-. a .cF7 of this l-etler to vour represent.atiwe as indj-cat.ed in your
power a: a::o:::_:e-t',

S r,n cerel y,

17 ,!.f', "

,r/ ea; ;uax) r/'(yrpc*-*&i
Ilrr:ect or / Exempt OrganizaCicns

Letter 94't

-2-



-3-

THE 3:::Y; lli.l:?l -: i-L?.-JI'iX C.c-\CEP.

ADDE\DUF!

Based on ihe inioination subnitted with your application, we apprcveC your
:'equ--st tor reinstate.renE under Revenue Procedure 2014-11, aour effectlve date
st exeinpEiDrl, as sho-,//n irl the headj-ng of this letter, j-s ret-i:cactive to the
daL-- ca revocatlon.

If ycu tra,.rg been i:1 exisgencg for at least :hr.ee years and yo',: have not filed a

Form 998 rer-urn or notice ior three consecut.ive years, you may soc:I reaeive a
ietter lNotice Cp120A) that we automaticallw rewoke<i your exemph status, as
req-rired by i.au, for iallure to fj.Ie a return or notice for three conEecutive
years. T.hrs ietEer will serve to reiDstate your exempt status, so vou will xot
need tc re-app1y, t{cwever, y'ou may need to file the appropriate deli:rquen:
Forms 99C fc:: afl years you have opsrated as a cax-exempE orqanizaEiori.

Letter 947



Upcoming Fundraising Events

As we approach our 3'd Quarter Year EndinB Season, we have (2) Bingo Gaming Nights. Save the date.

First Night of the Events: Oct 12, 2016 6:0O-8:0OPM. Second NiEht: Dec 10, 2016 5:00-8:O0PM Our

theme is " Bingo under the stars". Please bring a friend for this wonderful and fun filled event. This

event will be held in the Crown Pointe Plaza 25900 Greenfield Rd Suite 226 Oak Park, M148237.

Chineua Earlu
cEo

c /r r n cuo 1,i blctrc_ conr
3 I 3 - 5-.; - t 62 6 / 2 4 B- 629 - g op 6

Bett)e Harris Larynx Cancel. j\lvareness Cente_r

2 igoo ( ;r cc n.tield Rt )Lul

SLrite !!6
Ook Perk Mt 4uX7

It's Yrnrr Voice



5F

BUSINESS OF THE CIry COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDAOF: September6,2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Payment Application no. 1 for the Scotia Resurfacing Project, M-642.

DEPARTMENT: DPWTechnical & Planning - Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: Attached is Payment Application no. 1 for the Scotia Resurfacing Project,
M-642. To date, ihe project is approximately 35% complete.

FINANCIALSTATEMENT: OriginalContractAmount:

Total Completed to Date:
Less Retainage:
Net Earned:
Deductions:
Balance:
Payments to Date:

Amount Due Pro-Line Asphalt Paving Corp:

$538,293.05

$210,009.98
$ 21,001.00
$189,008.98
$ 0.00
$189,008.98
$ 0.00
$189,008.98

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that Payment Application no. 1 to
Pro-Line Paving Corp. for the Scotia Resurfacing Project, M-642 be approved for the
amount of $189,00{98. Funding is available in the Major Street Fund and Road
Construction F

Department Director:

EXHIBITS: Payment Application no. 1, map of project area

this project.

-;

Finance Director:



,;oIEe.9

I E
fle;e:ge:ssse:eeeIees;;fl ssgs'saeei

t_t
I E

5I=
iB

E
iE

E
::e=

[E
E

B
.qE

=
:ssn$F

A
:=

e=
=

e'

l--l^
ttI 

C
 E

I3 3 u u g u u e u u s l e ; e g ; e s ; ; g : s : s e s a e e E

| ":l-' 
:i

I t!l=
iE

E
iE

E
::::IE

E
E

pE
s:::[*F

E
:=

:::E
I

| ;;lE
;:ac;;*[aaiicx r; *;ur]E

sE
E

E
E

;**e

l_ .F
tB

sf; sB
;iE

E
;f *sH

u iF
F

tE
E

E
E

E
Ii*i=

;

lg=
 !l- :. * -E

 a ;.e - E
e s * - p - s -':* e ? :ess e.- n - fi .

lltu
lla*:E

iE
I I 

erH
 =

 =
- 

irusE

6zozood,

o-cooozFIzouLItFzo

tUo=z@o

zIIt-zU
J

=

Foc(,=cooctroB



,gg9i
.E

*;P
?R
9

--...t-
d; 

d 
;dddol 

ci

I

,, 
e 

d
P

qo
=

u
^o9".X

o
'-a:i.
! 

q 
.i 

r; 
v 

a

:' 
ur 

{roE
ao 

r:
E

 
E

 
:?:3-E

t 
<

IJJ 
F

 
JZ

O
d)(!

oulz=oe,oFzo=

.,tEo

>
b

9c,
=

z
69f;oo-E

dooz

E
 

i.i
:. 

IE
I 

B
q

6 ;=
L 

2E
o 

=
:-

E
 O

F

iio

;isur=
=

o
o(J

Fod,0=EftoodgFoFa i2dl= fzoo

zo9Fz=

=



t@d-t;;;l
City of Oak Park

Scotia Resurfacing Project
M-642

Est. $550,000



5G

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: September 6, 2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Payment Application no. 1 for the 2016 Sewer Lateral & Catch Basin
Repair Project, M-648.

DEPARTMENT: DPWTechnical & Planning - Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: Attached is Payment Application no. 1 for the 2016 Sewer Lateral & Catch
Basin Repair Project, M-648. To date, the project is approximately 66% complete.

FINANCIALSTATEMENT: Original ContractAmount:

Total Completed to Date:
Less Retainage:
Net Earned:
Deductions:
Balance:
Payments to Date:

$202,301.50

$134,446.95
$ 10,115.08
$124,331.87
$ 0.00
$124,331.87
$ 0.00

Amount Due Troelsen Excavating Company: $124,331.87

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that Payment Application no. 1 to
Troelsen Excavating Company tor 2016 Sewer Lateral & Catch Basin Repair Project, M-
648 be approved for ount of $124,331.87. Funding ls available in the Water and
Sewer Fund for th

APPROVALS:
City Manager:

Finance Director:

EXHIBITS: Payment Application no. 1, map of project area

Department Dir".tor, I-t)
J



o a 2 2 It a E = 1 - , s rl l. ! ln n o 6>
t { B E I I

n o d o -t o r! a 3 o It ?

q3 =
m fl { 6 t

E
E

 3

fi;
 i

dE
 *

E
tr

 -
>

= o I ! a :t E
g

66 3n !-
r 

<
I

E

E
E

gE
E

E
E

E
E

H
E

H
E

E
E

H
fi 

fi 
E

E
E

;E
E

 E
E

E
ge

itE
E

iIE
;r

E
,=

-;
E

F
"-

E
E

E
E

H
E

ii-
;;E

E

=
H

gH
E

E
i 8,

"
8E

f;E
"g

E
 H

 H
E

E
"i 

E
E

 E
 E

A
':'

"*
9

E
E * 

al
e

- 
H

E

N
!ts

6d
iB

di
6i

:E
i@

o{
o6

!o
N

ts
--

8"
ts

--
d-

--
!s

.Q
Q

aa
si

E
8

P
a:

.P
P

iC
99

99
9

88
88

88
8r

88
88

88
88

! , 5 o e E o o e I ! o C z -l

E
E

E
B

sl
ss

es
ee

S
s!

Ir
Is

33

E
 E

sE
 H

E
E

H
 E

E
C

:E
E

B
 s

8C
E

ff 
E

-f
l--

:-
- 

--
 - 

- 
-E

 -
S

F
 -

s-
 -

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E

."
.H

l."
,i 

--
 - 

- 
- 

- 
-E

 -
E

E
-e

- 
-

E
E

E
E

E
gE

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

E
E

S
S

B
E

eB
B

E
B

B
E

E
S

E
E

E
E

gE

.t'
:.B

B
E

E
E

ts
H

tl !ll 6l :t !,1 rl ir it

t ! -{ c T o , B
 I

S
P

F
S

' 
5r

 g
h 

E
F

f,s
'g

 =
 B

E
 E

-[
eg

 i 
3

9e
 

g:
 

i
5'

, 
i E

P -t
--

_5
 

| 
-5

 
-5

-o
 

-5
 

-5

:. 
t9

r.
9r

.!n
 

I 
P

r 
le

ss
a8

 E
 E

I L g i I 3 E
, i



l*;r-Tl
t * lr-n

!!!

City of Oak Park
Sewer Lateral &

Catch Basin Repair
Project, M-648

Est. $200,000

i

!
I

I illi

IL IL_J

EE]L-lr=* I

H

t

;il;il;il;3

r
i
1

lll !

itr
t
E

II

rEa+ll UUUI
3qr
;lll lE4 q

B+l

q-

\



5H

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MIGHIGAN

AGENDA OF: September 6, 2016 AGENDA#

SEJEC'[: Beautification Advisory Commission resolution and recommendation for
nominees for year 2016 Beautification Awards.

DEPARTMENT: PublicWorks

SUMMARY: The Beautification Advisory Commission has recommended to City
Council that 87 homes and businesses receive Beautification Awards this year. The
award is for recognition of outstanding service to the City of Oak Park in the area of
aesthetic care and beautification.

FINANGIAL STATEMENT: N/A

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that City Council adopt the resolution
expressing the City of Oak Park's gratitude and appreciation. lt is further recommended
that City Council approve the nominations for award recipients for their contribution to
the beauty of the Park.

APPROVALS:

City Manager: l,z^
Director of Public Works:

EXHIBITS: Attached Resol Nominees



NO: SECTION ADDRESS

L 7 26170 RAINE

2 1 26171 RAINE

I 26250 RAINE

4 1 26031 MARLOWE PL.

5 7 26001 MARLOWE PL.

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

6 2 14581 SHERWOOD CT.

7 2 255O1COLLEEN

8 2 14130 WINCHESTER

9 2 13720 LUDLOW

10 2 14510 VERNON

11 2 14441VERNON

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

72 15241OAK PARK BLVD

13 15141 OAK PARK BLVD

74 3 15300 ROSEMARY

15 3 15225 ROSEMARY

76 3 15220 PARK

77 15221 ROSEMARY

18 24720 KENOSHA

79 3 24710 KENOSHA

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

20 4 23451 RIDGEDALE

27 4 23481AVON

22 4 15411 0AKWOOD

23 4 23111 HARDING

24 4 13600 KENWOOD

25 4 23500 PARKLAWN

26 4 23431CLOVERLAWN

4 23001 SUSSEX

28 4 23411WILDWOOD

29 4 23430 WTLDWOOD

30 4 23151 RADCLIFT

31 4 23130 BEVERLY

4 23061 BEVERLY

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

33 22011 RIDGEDAI.E

34 5 21721 RIDGEDALE

35 5 21611 KIPLING

36 5 21520 KIPLING

5 21630 KIPLING

38 5 21631 KIPLING

39 5 21640 KIPLING

40 5 21660 KIPLING

47 5 21701 KIPLING

42 5 21730 PARKLAWN

43 5 21640 GARDNER

44 5 22121 KENOSHA

45 5 21851 KENOSHA

46 5 21311 KENOSHA

47 5 21120 KENOSHA

48 5 14130 GARDNER

49 5 21140 GARDNER

50 5 21800 CHURCH

51 5 21821CHURCH

52 5 22120 CHURCH

53 5 22111 MARLOW

54 21620 STRATFORD CT

55 14200 NORTHEND

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

56 6-7 24621SENECA

6-7 24610 SENECA

58 6-7 24520 MANISTEE

59 6-7 10101 DARTMOUTH

50 6-7 10230 BURTON

67 6-7 8439 YALE

62 6-7 23837 FOREST

53 6-7 23461 MEADOWLARK

64 6-7 23276 ROSEWOOD

65 6-7 23030 ROSEWOOD

65 6-7 23455 MANISTEE

67 6-7 10821 OAK PARK BLVD

68 6-7 13001 NORTHFIELD

69 6-7 12941 NORTHFIELD

70 6-7 12841 NORTHFIELD

77 6-1 l29Ol NORTHFIELD

72 6-1 10811 10 M|LE RD

6-7 24255 SCOTTA

74 6-7 13100 BURTON

75 6-7 24291 EASTWOOD

76 6-7 24260 EASTWOOD

77 6-7 24261 EASTWOOD

6-7 24060 EASTWOOD

79 6-7 12730 NORTHFIELD

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

80 8 13530 ROSEMARY

81 8 13510 ROSEMARY

a2 8 13OOO ROSEMARY

83 I 12901 OAK PARK BLVD

NO: SECTION ADDRESS

84 9 1O321SARATOGA

85 9 10300 TROY

86 9 1O221CAPITAL

87 9 10631CAPITAL



NEWMERCHANT
FED EX
DTOWN GRILLZ

RENEWALS
COMPLETE
PARKING LOT
MAINTENANCE

HLINTINGTON
CLEANERS

UPI REAL ESTATE

ADDRESS
2I2OO GREENFIELD

2I7OO GREENFIELD #348

ADDRESS

20600 COOLIDGE

5I

BUSINESS TYPE
EXPRESS MAIL SERVICE

BARBERSHOP

BUSINESS TYPE

TRUCK REPAIR

DRY CLEANERS

REAL ESTATE SALES

MERCHANT'S LICENSES - SEPTEMBER 6, 2016

(Subject to All Departmental Approvals)

FEE
$150
$150

FEE

$225

8775 CAPITAL

12900 CAPITAL

$22s

s225



CITY OF OAK PARK
MICHIGAN

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENT LICENSE
/1

Today's Dare: ,'tu1qt-t ZO 16

Applicant Information

Appl icant/BnrsinessNanre '76.^ot R- k*A (/?es:d,,7' ol 2'l2o eu.x-

2l zaa SEnrEcn ,tsk PA&<- Hl q&El o'f 5",., e t,r
Applicant/Barirtss Address :

Phone number://8 5?/ - ?./'11 E-Mail Addrcss:4(s ;cALcHA;4s rAz^o3 I q'mA; L

lJtmc6u.r'ert 1o** o^*- **^rl-J'!ffRelation of applicant to business:

Has applicant ever been convicted of a felony? [--l Yes B1 No

Owner Information

Owner or manager of site: Phone:

Names and addresses of partners or officers of corporation:

Event Information

Proposed dur"1r1 of "u"rr,fu7-,= 
l l\-- 'Z'2!A Has this event been held previousry? -D<lyes f-] No-__-

Address or location of"r"nt, 't/ A,/ -fk- S rneet AV aoa &-.1- o{ Sn, z.,r
ls this a City owned park?

Ifthis event is to take place in a City owned park. have you received and do you agree to abide by the City's
Parks and Recreation rules and regulations? E Yes E No N A
Narure. purposnand

f=tt-
detaited descnption of event: 0PQ /'l S' e-r Plt't-t />

Asr.s; c{e_,v .l-s

Will the event be open to the pubtic? E Yes [--.l No

lfyes. please describe how so:
O f Se., c_c^

kn 'To Aesi d.-,vts hND 6aes rs
L9'J -7b

Cql- de -s.Ac-

Estimated number of people attending 
"u"ntt 

d0 @ Hours ofEvent: ZA - 6.3opn't

10A



Special Event License Application
Page 2

Are you requesting to have a parade'/ f-.] Y". E[No ffvtb;ol6:iieaiuittr' ii#iiii',of'the,a#dltirutc

Where will the parade participants be walking? f-l Sidewatks E Streets

Will the parade require streets to be blocked offl f-l Yes fl No

If yes, how many streets/intersections will need to be blocked :

Please attach a sign off from the residences located on the affected streets, indicating that they are aware ofthe
event to take place, the date, times and location.

Food Services

Will food or beverages be sold at event? E Yes Fl No, if yes please list type(s) of food to be sold:

.-71 :s js A Dot_ltLc( A++A;A

Will the food be prepackaged or prepared on site:

Please note: If your application is approved and you plan to prepare food on site, you will
need to contact the Oakland Counly Heallh Department at 24E-424-7000 for
inspection. You will also need lo provide temporary water services at lhe sire
where the footl is prepared.

Mechanical Amusement

Will there be any mechanical rides at event? E Yes RNo, if yes, please provide the name and the

address of amusement operators:

t
Will the event have a moonwalk? [ Yes RNo, if yes, please provide the name and address of
Company/Entity providing moonwalk:

Will the event have video games, etc.? Ifso, please provide the names and address ofcompany providing the

Games: N O

Please Note: You must provide proof of insurance for all mechanical rides, moonwalks,
circus rides/games, etc. The City of Oak Park ry;1! he listed on the insurance
cerfficale as "addilionally insured." A copy of the Cily Ordinance wilh requiretl liobility
insurance coverage for lhese events is altached. Also, cerliJicalion by the
State of Michigan Department of Labor is required for all mechanical
amusement devices and rides.



Special Event License Application
Page 3

Technical/Support

Will the event require use ofelectrical supply source? E Yes R No. ifyes. please describe:

Will sanitary facilities be required at event? f-l Y.s B.No

Will tent(s) be used at the event? E Yes RNo. if yes. please stare size(s) of tent:

Will the event have banners displayed? l-lYes ELNo, if so, please provide the number of signs and
dimension(s):

Please Nole: If a temporary generstor or eleclric supply source is provided, you musl
provide an Electrical permil by a licensed electrical contraclor, Also,
you will need certiftcation offlame spread rates of all canvas and./or
cloth enclosures.

Other possible Special Event requirements include: additional application,
inspection and bond fees, temporary sign permit.

The fee for a Special Event application is sl00: The fee is non-refundable. once an application is
received, the City Clerk's Office u'ill send copies of the application to the following departments: City
Manager, Public Safety, Public Works, and Recreation. Each depanment will review the application and
provide a written estimate ofservices they will need to provide, along with man-hours and costs (ifany).
The City Clerks' office will contact the applicant to inform them of the additional costs involved. At
that time the apflicant can decide whether or not to proceed with the event. If so, the event will be
placed on the City Council agenda for approval.

"rL 
n"?ues+ A Lili;t)€R- of t/- R. .S,'nlc< .!','t ,,

/ s h Comtmc'n't;+1 bcu;/d;'^t7 ^eu*+ 
&a- oLLn- llesklonn$'o

",U 
A iso r"'r/ tr f fg ocra M&'!oa- 

' 
Cl'ry Count <'"t- lnQ'n dr/L s' Ci 77

N1\,Jne<,-, Pulol;-S*€'f/, k)'Torz'^"2'1 Ana ztl-e,- 
'c't7 

s+a#

*o dr-e b1 lnon,)n't Anro b<- k'^tn'n; b1 -lo"

J erre N* I At siJc ,'tts i



Special Event License Application
Page 4

Should any oI the above information prove to be inaccurate or untruthful. it lvill be grounds to deny the
applicant's request or revoke any'approvals. I hereby certify the above information to be true and accurate to
the best ol my knowledge.

K .^-/-- ]FN T.

State of Michigan

County of

Subscribed and swom to before me, a Notary Public this day of 2o_, by

My Commission expires:
Notary Public

Applicant'



We, the undersigned residents of Seneca Street

petition our city to close our street on Sunday, September 1lth 2016

between the hours of l:fllPM and 6:fi)PM

for our annual Block Party.

lq ),c c
^/ .-1

:'lt,/ /U,

71zzo ", frlu.-,:-Y

ha sn

Z,Drtd

?qs.tt

?,le(c

7^,l2lo

7'r 3cc,

\lsrL ,2

ttat t

,*-/

2,tal7 ^- 
LL

2tatl

At).t l,
).,i sa 1 5tu 6*[-",t

luzr t ./ ,r''t
f,7 t,,- e ? L-/. z"<-.\
/ L-l ' c - --...-__-/

I

,ALt 3 2l \?"13 20

7,r i3c, o'rry i( nu?!
),q jq o ih a (u p nder r,

7)J

2 "ies I

x,1 (' /.t ) ,

L190 | 5 <-r1<-t-c*



a o t. 15 z

-J
-

-!
 

a 
Lf

r
!?

g 
a

ox
 

l!

i5
 

E
x,

r 
=

'rl
9 

P

;z
F

!
F

]
(h 't ? ".

1 z

.+
$ 

b
S

; 
'l

*!
s 

\./
Y

:=
 

Z

.o
io

c,
. 

E
l

i^
>

z

qE : 
/,-

r

\a q
>

rl

h-
l

B
:i :z ->

F z - z z z

ltr
l

l'! IE l3 lz

U t: -o o .6 o o- D
) o o

z o an X o o o

'o
d

6o 3.
o

<
!t

3.
8 o' 0a o o o .D o 0)

z
la lE

l
IF t< E IE lo

s
z

S o
z

lF
r

la l= t< l> lF
l

lE
r

IU Ir lo l- 11 la

o
tE

 'd Q
g

lD
P

(D
Y

o-
i cl

z '>
z

z
z

llt
j

la lF
l

t> IE ti



11A

1155 Brewsry Park Blvd, Ste 2oo lnvoice 462586

August 22, 2016

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Tkough Sunday, July 31, 2016

$845.00 Fee Total

Total Costs Advanced

Total Fees and Disbursements: $845.00

lnvoices tot legal seflices are due upon receipt. To ensure prcpq application o{ your paymenl,
Pleasg ndicale ou invoice numbet and clienumatter numbeton you rcmitlance.

$0.00

Ga.nex ff:f,'i,y"'#,ff,?l;
LUCOff.' 313-446-1530

Mtt.t.r.n P.C. 
raxrD 3s-187sse1

Erik Tungate
City oI Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park. Ml 48327

Re: Tina Polk and Richard Newton v City of Oak
Park, County of Oakland, et al.

Client 7406
Matter 24



C ,t n f x' 1155 Brewery Park BIvc\I 
"lI\'11' 

l\ Detroit, Michigan 4S2oT

I I t a r\\Ar 3i3-446-r530

ta",i.i iia P.c. 
raxrD 3s-1s7eee1

August 25, 2016

'1'155 Brewery Park BIvd, Ste 2Oo lnVOiCe 462902

;i:;:i;;r.i;iljiii;;i;l;iiilggg:.;-;

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park, N4l 48327

Re: Judy Ksh and Joyce Bannon, et al v City of Client 7406
Oak Park Mafter 31

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Through Sunday, July 31,2016

$1,689.50 Fee Total

costs Advanced:

Date Description Amount
07111116 Reproduction Charges 0.75

s @ 0.15
07113116 Reproduction Charges 24.15

161 @ 0.15
07126116 Reproduction Charges 77.70

518 @ 0.15

Total Costs Advanced $102.60

Total Fees and Disbursements: $1,792.10

lnvoices for legal seryices are due upon rcceipt. To ensure propet application of yow payment,
Please indicate our invoice number and clienufiafter numberon your remittance.



C f n -l Xt 1'15s Brewery Park Btvd, Sto 2oo lnvoice 462903
Y''^" " ' Delroit. Michigan 48207

Lucott, _- ^ ili-ffi.:,.1l.rrrr, Ausust25,2016

,\1rr.mn P.C.

Erik Tungate
City of Oak Park
14000 Oak Park Blvd.
Oak Park, Ml 48327

Re: ln Re: City of Oak Park Client 7406
Mafter 1

Statement for City Attorney Legal Services

For Legal Services Rendered Through Sunday, July 31, 2016

$11,667.00 Fee Total

Costs AdvancEd:

Date Description Amount
07125116 Fee to Oakland County Treasurer for tax stamp regarding Park 13.20

PIace of Oak Park Amended Master Deed.

07125l'16 Recording Fee to Oakland County Register of Deeds for Amended 15.00

Plat regarding Park Place of Oak Park Amended Master Deed.

Total Costs Advanced $28.20

Total Feesand Disbursements: $11,695.20

lnvoices fot legal setuices arc alue upon receipt. To ensure prcpet application of you payment,
Please indicate our invoice nufibet and clionvmatter nufibet on your remiftance_



T2A

BUSINESS OF THE CITY COUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: SePtember 6, 2016 AGENDA #

SUBJECT: Report on bids for the 2016 Miscellaneous Concrete Project' M-644.

DEPARTMENT: DPWTechnical & Planning - Engineering KJY

SUMMARY: At the July 18, 2016 regular meeting of the Oak Park City Council,

ttre request to bid the 2016 Miscellaneous Concrete Project, M-644 was

approved (CM-07-261-16). The project was advertised and 39 contractors

viewed the documents. On August 22,2016,6 bids were received and opened.

The low bidder, Rotondo Construction, lnc. of Farmington Hills, Ml' submitted a

bid of $276,453.00. References were checked and all had positive responses.

This project will replace sections of damaged pavement from water & sewer
breaks, along with other patches throughout the City. This project will also

replace sidewalk sections in Pleasant Ridge as part of their sidewalk

replacement program, along with other reimbursable sidewalk based on

complaints from our sidewalk evaluations.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: There is $250,000 budgeted for this project in the

2016-17 budget.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended City Council award the bid

for the 2016 Miscellaneous Concrete Project, M-644 to Rotondo Construction,
lnc. of Farmington Hills, Ml for the amount of $276,453.00. Funding is available

in the Local Street Fund and Water & Sewer Fund for this project. lt is further
recommended that $26,453 be used from the Water & Sewer Fund Balance to
fund this project. Any amount over the budgeted amount will be reimbursed from

sidewalk invoices th the Oak Park or Pleasant Ridge sidewalk programs.

City Manager: I <----'

Department Director:

Finance Director:

EXHIBITS: Bidtabulation

APPROVALS:



Il\2J2
Y

 trio
>

H
E

d2=
\

"nl3 fr fr
el-r E

 ?

fllE
fi

fl$H
?

aH
n

?9=
E

fiE
4>

O
3=

E
(D

5|-J

-,q 
I 

o q o q q a o 9 o e a
?l 

6 
0 

0 
0

lll 
r 

@
 @

 o 
r 

o
>

l 
6 

c.r f 
(o

<
t 

-

-.ut @
 o 

o 
@

9l 
c.,r o 

(o s

-l 
6-

zl=
l***n

S
oA

E

Ith=
.

}F
dE

f=
o,)t

=
O

Q
E

F
O

E
E

" 
_&

trl .i.i 
c, ci ct.i.i.i 

d.i 
d.i.i

4lo 
N

 o 
b 

ra) o 
o 

6
O

l -.]..i 
d 

ai.-:.!- 
- 

6t 
; 

+
 +

 
6-

=
lt 

o 
- 

N
A

l 
-

tJJl o 
o 

o 
o

qc 
q I 

q I 
c c q q e q q q

E
l 

sr
zl 

--
)le 

4 
e 

e

o -=
=

6a
^z-.t1

iltrdi;s
dbtZ

Z
F

s
8R

E

-,c 
c c q c q I 

q q c q c q

lrs 
6 

N
 o 

r 
r

>
l s 

@
 r 

h
<

t

F
l 

oN
2l-l****

FoIJJ

R
,o

E
E

9J 
oi

:\aY
]

;q 
a

i=
 

a
?oj=U

J

=.J

uiFoo= zIJJ
coo6

=
ro c: F

 F
 r- - r- o o o E

 E
 >

5l;; b b: d b;;9 
4 4 3

S
:.isE

*'*-*;F
--B

U
J

zoFT
U

=E(-)

ozoeu,t
ozlLIJ

C
D

LIJ

U
J

zoFtr,

=to9(-)
zooa,EtJJ
ozlL.U

d)

IJJ
oel(9z= d5u,t

FELJJ

.EEoLIJ
FL!oL!
o5(lz

o
rZ<

o
tto
LZ

S
2 rx 

E
A

>
 

z
.\E

 
O

:-o
ini:zz
E

=
"5i

L 
uJ u.r 

ii'1

o 
-u, -t, A

€io+
P

r
9L.L.E

;+
+

d
zzz@
sootr
tzz)
t-,i 

-r o

=
>

>
+

-,vv=
aiid
9;E

e
6ea6

zoI=ctFoao



15A

BUSINESS OF THE CITY GOUNCIL, OAK PARK, MICHIGAN

AGENDA OF: September 6, 2016 AGENDA #

SUBJEGT: Request Authorization to participate with the MiDEAL bid to
purchase two (2) marked police vehicles.

DEPARTMENT: Public Works, Public Safety

SUMMARY: The Public Works and Public Safety Departments are requesting
authorization to participate in the MiDEAL bid for the purchase of two (2) marked
police vehicles. The total vehicle purchase price for both is $81,267.00.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT: The total amount of $100,000.00 has been allocated
in account number 654-18-875-97 0 (Motor Pool-Capital Outlay) of the 2016-2017
Budget for Marked Public Safety Vehicles.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: lt is recommended that City Council authorize the
Public Works Department to participate in the M|DEAL bid for the purchase of
two (2) marked police vehicles.

EPB9]IALS:

City Manager:

Director of Public Works:

Director of Finance:

EXHIBITS: none



CITY OF OAK PARK
Carl Johnson, Director
Department of Finance

158

LOUnCI MemOerS
Michael M. Sehgson

Carolyn Burns
Kiesha Speech
City Manater
Erik Tungate

MEMORANDUM

Date: August 30,2076

To: Erik Tungate, City Manager

From: Carl Johnson

Re: 4th Quarter Budget to Actual Report and Year-End Estimate

The purpose of this memorandum is to highlight revenue and expenditure activity for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2016. As required by section 2.32 of the City's Charter, all departments are

required to submit their preliminary financial results to the City Manager within 60 days after
year end and the City Manager is to prepare a summary report for the mayor and city council.
The following is a summary of the highlights for all funds of the City. The attached report
includes the unaudited numbers to date which should be materially close to the final audited

numbers.

GENERAT FUND

Total revenues for the fiscal year totaled approximately 520.75 million which was 58,356 better
than the amended budget and an increase from prior fiscal years total of 520.22 million.
Expenditures for the fiscal year totaled S20.51 million which is approximately S248,000 less

than budgeted and approximately $815,000 more than prior year. Overall most departmental
expenditure budgets came in under budget. The following are some of the significant items
worth noting for the General Fund:

City continued to address the unfunded retiree healthcare liability (OPEB) by making an

extra contribution (over and above pay-as-you-go) to the OPEB Fund of 5900,000.
City continued to address the unfunded pension liability by making an extra
contribution (over and above the required actuarial determined amount) of more than
s200,000.

. ln anticipation of future capital needs, a contribution to the capital improvement fund
was made tota linC S150,000.

CITY HALL. 14000 Oak Park Blvd., Oak Park, Ml 48237 . Ph: (248)691-7546. Fax: (248) 691-7157. cjohnson@ci.oak-park.mi.us



City of Oak Park Department of Finance

Overall the General Fund net revenues over expenditures of 5247,697 will increase fund
balance from 53,430,752 at June 30, 2015 to an estimated 53,678,449 at June 30, 2016. The
projected fund balance at June 30, 2016 represents approximately t7.9o/o of annual
expenditures and remains within targeted levels.

SPECIAT REVENUE FUND

Overall all special revenue accounts are ended the year on track with the final amended

budgets and the following are some of the significant items worth noting:

Major and Local Street Funds - A special allocation by the State for roads resulted in a

favorable revenue variance of approximately 5325,000. Both funds have favorable expenditure
variances primarily due to construction projects that began during the year but were not
complete at year-end and will require a budget amendment in the 16/17 fiscal year.

Solid Waste Fund - This fund is financed by a dedicated property tax levy and quarterly fees

charged to our customer and is used to pay monthly trash and related charges. The fund ended

the year similar to prior year with a minor increase in fund balance.

COPS Grant Fund - The grant ended at June 30, 2016 with overall revenue and expenditures
totaling approximately 5398,000. The costs related to the officers that were funded by this
grant will be paid from by the General Fund beginning July L,2076.

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

The City levies dedicated property tax levies to fund most debt and these funds are used to
track all revenues and related debt payments on the bonds. Overall collections and debt
service payments were in line with the final amended budget. The City during the past fiscal
year did refinance the 2006 road bonds which will result in more than $1 million savings over
the remaining life of the bonds and will also result in an annual decrease in the number of mills

that need to be levied annually.

CAPITAT PROJECT FUNDS

These funds are used to account costs related to certain capital projects throughout the City.
As stated under the General Fund the City did set aside S150,000 in the capital improvement
fund for future projects. Overall expenditure were consistent with the final amended budget
with the Road Bond Construction Fund and the Municipal Complex Fund both spending the
majority of the remaining bond funds that were on hand.

Page l2



city of oak Park S!P?4rn!!!9li!!!

ENTERPRISE FUND

The Water and Sewer Fund is a full accrual fund with cash flow being one of the most important
measures of the funds health. During the year ended June 30, 2016 the fund generated

sufficient cash flow to cover operating, maintenance, debt and capital costs and was within
budgeted amounts.

INTERNAL SEVICE FUNDS

These funds are used to account for certain costs such as insurance, workers compensation and

motor pool which are subsequently allocated/cha rged to all funds of the City.

Risk Management - Overall the City experienced a significant increase in workers compensation

and general liability insurance costs from approximately 5270,000 in prior year to 5461,000 in

the current year. The costs increase in incorporated citywide in all funds of the City.

Retiree Healthcare Court - The City is self-insured and experienced a significant increase in

insurance costs related to court retirees from approximately 5250,000 in prior year to 5466,000
in the current year. The costs increase in incorporated in the Court Fund which is partially

subsidized by the General Fund.

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

Retiree Healthcare (OPEB) - As noted in the General Fund, the City made an extra 5900,000
contribution to this for the year ended June 30, 2016. The estim ated ending fu nd balance to
offset the substantial oPEB liability totals 52,580,000 at June 30, 2016.

General and Public Safety Retirement Systems - The City made the required actuarial
contributions plus an extra contribution of more than 5200,000 for the year ended June 30,

2016. Overall both systems saw a net decrease in fund reserves due to unfavorable investment
returns which total approximately 52 million for the General and S1.96 million for the Public

Safety Fu nds.

Page l3



o8/30/20r5 REVENUT ANO EXPENOITUSE REPOIT fOR CITY OFOAK PAf,l(

PERTOO tNOtXG 06130/2016

X Flscal Y€ar CompEted: 100.00

ofrcrNAt z0l5-15 05l,{Jl20t6 EAr.ArcE X SOGT

USEO8UO6EI AMENOEO BUOG€T T{ORM (AgflONMI ORM

tund t0! - GEt{ElAt RJND

Rlvcouc
00-0m.Not{E

I7,3 45.PUB UC sAFETY

TOIALnavrnu.5

CrD.6dltr?cr
10.10r.coui,lclt AN0 MAYon

l1.t72.CnY MAi{AGE8

rr.611-COMMUNIW DEV€TOPMEMT

I2,258.MA6EMEMI INFORMTi{ 5€RVICE

13.210,CITY ATTOR NEY

r3.229.P8O5ECUNNG ATTORNEY

14.19r-EtECflON5

14.115.CrW CtEnX

t5.201-fl NANCE & A0MrN StRvlCES

15.371 |NSPECnO 5

16.40r-TECH & PLAr,lNll{G AOMIr{.

15.447.ENGlflEERtIG

I6,44I.STiEEI UGHTING

15.591-PtlNl,llNG

17,345.pUSL|C SAfETY

18,265-BUItOING MAINITNANCE

18.441-OPW AOMINISTRAION

18,443.SHEPhERO PARX

I8.444.OTHER PARl(S FORE5'NI

19,75Z.RECREATION AOMI!IISTRATION

19.753.ArHIEnC5

19.754-OUTDOOR ACTIVITIES

l g.TSS.rNSIRUCT|ONAL AClMrlEs

20,453.560 163

,7,494,172

2,722,401

53,061

505,486

153,770

285,8U

243,E19

59,400

363,982

151,493

945,755

52t,732

1r5,960

3S.359

449,351

8,431,385

sm,804

9,314

22.562

42,155

258,98r

5r,892

34,159

24,240

17,17L,129

3,081,831

17,785,151

2,962,OtZ

79,9@

5rr,997

151y'18

338.101

310,170

62,{00

215,684

144,186

893,971

534.534

r37,681

45,284

457,000

8,E27,759

5S5,194

14,137

51,729

71,748

3@,972

59,223

11,865

17,(D0

17,768,045

2,981,472

s0,308

5rr,140

133.453

309,m5

3(x,176

97,650

216,967

112,lt5

9{N,049

569,r54

t35,4U Z

41,6S7

433,262

8,146,277

431,958

11,841

30,021

61,818

261,319

21,201

3{,761

r0,33,

17,105 99.90

l2s,46ol 100.86

29.672 52.90

e57 99.83

17,955 88.14

29,295 91.34

5,994 98.07

4,750 92.39

18,717 92.06

3U,050 ??.11

(10,076) r01.t3

GS,380 89,70

2,259 94.35

3,627 91.99

3,73t 99.18

. 0.00

81,467 99.08

15r,835 14.06

2,496 t2.59

21"708 58.04

9,930 85.15

39,653 86.82

32,020 45.93

43,105 44.64

6,663 50 8r

91,S19

42L,273

190,801

346JO9

233,m0

62,400

225,369

165,0r1

9t,9:o

661,889

1.18,550

47,154

475,(EO

49,240

8,3rr,052

618,219

12,941

51,551

6r,734

25S,499

s7,242

97.310

25,m0

Page I of 14

2015 15

iIUMBER



END BALANCE

06110120L5

2015.16 YTOBAI.ANCE AVAILASLE

otuGtNAr 2015-16 O6llOl2OL6 BALAT{CE ,6 s06T
USEONUMSER NORM BUOGET AMEI.IDEOSUOGET NONM hBt{ORM} I{ORM

l9.756,5PEClAL n€CSEAION EVENTS

r9.r57-SWMMtN6 POO| FACrLrn

19.776.SENron SERvtCES

21,89O.IIOI{ DEPAETMENTAI.

22,t06-PUBUC INFORMATION CAELE

TOTAL Erpendlturet

Fund IO1 . GENERALTU[O:

?OTAL REVCTUES

TOIAI ETPTI{DfiURE5

I{EI OF FEVC UEI & E'(P€NOrIURIS

Fund 110 - ECotlOMlC o€v€LOPMll{t COnP

Sevrnua

00.m0-NoN6

TOTALRtv€no.a

TOTALRTVEI!UEs

TOTAL EXPT OIrUNES
I{ET OT REVEi{UES & EXSCflOrIURES

Fund l11. UBRARY AUTHONITY

8av!nul
00.000,No fiE

TO,AL Rcvanuet

Erpaodlturai
20,79GIIBRARY

TOTAL Erye ltrra,

Fund Ul. LIBRABY AUTHORITY:

TOTALNEVETIUES

TOTAI. EXPEllOITURES

fT OF RTVEIiUES & g'EI{D]TUFES

15,844

76,699

88,597

5,05E,571

150,261

zs,77s

89,716

95,646

7.151,243

151,041

23,tI00

81,095

t72,790

6.357.453

t64,$7

19,990

80,8r8

107,222

6,725/@

158,820

3,010 E5.91

277 99.66

5,568 95.06

(358,0071 105.79

5,367 96.1'

19,692,537 2r,256,356 20,

804.079 824.532 8j4,624 613,5t4 3t.(X0

805,295 su,624 844,624 811.500

(e5)

Fund ll0 - ECONOMIC Of,VEIOPME]{T COnPi

. 95 (96

96 t96

100.00
0.00

it6:6d

33,124

2O,2L6,576 20,493,560 20,747,t61

96

Page 2 of 14

100.00

96.32

96.08



l
MLAT.JCE 2015.16 YTO

06/30/:0r5 oRlG[{Ar 201s-r6 06110120L5 BALAIICE % 80Gr
USEOUMSER NORM SUOGEI AMENDEO 8UO6ET NORM NORM

Fund 1t2 . oROWtiFlELD AUISOiITY

00.00GNor{E

TOIALR.vrnuer

Erpandlturrt
r6.103.rECHNrCAr, & PLA{l{ril6

TOTAI Eryllldlturrt

ru6d ll2. anOW FlEl.O AUIHO TY:

TOTAI. REVEIIUES

iO?AI EXPENOITURE5

NEI OF NEVE}IUEs & EXP€NDrfURES

tund 113 - MU IO'AL BIDG AUIHORfTV

f,avanu€

00.000.t{oNE

TOTAL e.vcnur5

Erpcndlturas

m 000.r.,or'tE

TOTAL Elf.ndtur.5

tund Ul - MUillOtAt SLOG AUT'TORITY:

TOTAI REY€TtUI5

TOTAI EXPENDIfUSES

EI OI REVENUES E EXPETI TUNE;

fund 201. MAJOR STREm

nlvanoa
OOOOGNONE

TOTAI fuvanuaa

u8,9t6 97,189

1,44\842 r,305,067

61

97,185

r,506,14E

161,970

337,620

1,72t,197

(70.7ts) t72.83

(337,620) 100 00

(5s) 171,t2

{21s,149) 114 28

942525(rl

(0)

61 rm.00

1!E,926
5t

97,1E5 97.185

25 .12

r0o.@

(11

2

25 25 94

0
{691 37112

l0l r(I.00
25 25 94 l69l 177.U

P.Be 3 ot 14



Errllrdltur.,
I5. IO3.TECTINICAL & PLANNIT{G

16.45I-CONSTRUCITON

r8.463.iOUIrr{E MATNT€NAr{C€

I E.47{ -IIAFFtC S ERV tCES

r8.478.wll{,EiMAINTE ANC€

l8.479.ruGHrOF WAY

lS,S50MAINTENANC€ ANO REPAIR

TOTAL Erp!ndltlJ.!r

fund 202. MAJO8 SIRCEISi

IOIAL R€VEI{UE5

IOIAI EXPENOlIUNES

Er oF RlvcxuEs & Exta[omrn6

fund 203 - IOGAI STREETS

Rrv!nur
o0-0m- N0r.lE

TOTAI Rcvenult

Erp€ndllu..s
t6. 103-TECHiICAt & PLANt'llltc

16.451-CONSTRUCITOI

I8.474.TRAFFIC SERVICES

tE,478.WIIlTER MAINTENANCE

It.479.flGltT OF WAY

TOTAL E,9!ndIiUT3

Fund 203 - IOCAI STnE$5:

TOTAT REVIT'IUES

TOTAI 6XPEIIOITURES

ET OF NEVEI{UES & CXPTTIOITURTS

77.9n

7A2,136 737,792 717,792 848,451 u106s9t 115-00

137,792

4!1,715

(26.5361

)42

193,564

206,377

415,755

47,168

15S,233

122,260

64,330

!35,571

4SS,240

445

LZ1,O43

215,050

1,216,39S

8.m0

63,902

79,rSO

196,819

s42,76t

431,352

4as

403,313

200,050

989,395

63.902

149,150

t2E,El9

542,76r.

43/J,111

386,843

106,295

553,1S3

46,002

t4l,E92

19,742

536.36'

5E1 99.87

445 0.00

0.00

16,470 95.91

93,755 53 13

335.242 66.02

. 0.00

17,9m 71.99

- 0.00

7,258 95,13

89,077 !0.85

6,394 9t.82

ENO SALAt{CE

06lfil20ls
2015-16 Y10

oRTGTNAL 2015,16 061t0120t6 BALAIiCE * 8067
uSEONUMSER NORM BUDGET AMENOEO SUOGET NOSM NORM

215,1491 114.2E
r147.49r 77.90

115.00

86.36

Pete 4 o, 14



Ef{O BALANCE

o6la0lzols
2015"15 YTO

oRrGr{AL 201s.15 O6l3Ol2Ot6 8AUflCE X BOGI

USEDItUMEER t')ORM EUDGEI AM€T{O€D BUOGET NORM NORM

frJnd 225 - SOUO WASIE

Rarrarur
00,0ffINotlE

fOIAL RwUruai

Erpcndllrr.s
r8.52&SOl.lD WASrE

TOTAL E p.ndllu,at

grJ,ld 2;16 - SOUo WASIT:

roTAt REV€r{UE5

TOTAL EXPEI{ OII URES

I{ET OF REVEITUCS & EXPENO]IURES

fud 253 - IaARCOI|C KIRFEITURE

iavanm
74.331, r{ARCOTtC EXFORCEMETTI

TotAL Rtvanuar

EIPandliu..r
,4.333.NARCOIC €XFORCEMEI{I

TOTAI. ep.ndhu.cs

Fund 253 - ]{aRCOTIC 
'ORIEITURE:

TOTALHEVETIUES

TOtAt O(PtIOTTUnCS

EI OF NEVCNUES & tX'CI{O'TURES

3,110,467 2,541,340 2,5{ 1,340 2,*O,120 (99,3801

t.098,149 7,78f ,814 2.787,E74 2,566,970 220.qH

3,05E 149 7E7

10.114 (9,095) 99t 55

11,455 s.m0 5,m0 5,000

8,EO9 8,000 12,m0 9,576 2,424

6,m0 r2,000 r0,633 1,367

1,0181,018

F'rnd 234 - CRlMlt{Al IUSTICE TRA|Nll{G pA3O2

Savcnue
75.32GCRIMINAI.'U5NCE TRAIT{NG

TOTAI Rcvenuaa

Erpandlturqa
7S,32OCRIMII{AI.'USTICE IRAINNG

TOIAL ET!andlturar

5,013

fund 256 - tnlMI AL JUgtlCE lRAltflilc.PA30il:
TOTATBEV€NUE5

IOTAL €XPTIIOTIUREs

]{ET Or nEVEr{UES & EXPti/OmrR6

0

10,114

0
993.55

000

t0

Page S ot 1a

0.00

88 6r



06lyJ.lZols
2015,16 YTO BAT.ANCE

oRtGrNAt :015.J.5 05/30/2016
AVAII.ABI.E

BALATICE 96 SOGT

USEDNUMSER NORM SUOGET AMETIOEOBUOGEI NOAM }IORM

tund 255 . OISASTEn CONTIIIGINCY

ncvlnE
00.00GM)r.lE

TOIAI ilvmu.r

Erprndliures
00.oosN0NC

TOTAI ErF.ndtu..r

Fund 2S5. OEASTEI (Omll{GENCY:

?OYAL REVETIUCS

TOTAI EXPEI{DITURES

ET OF f,EVENUES & EXPETOMJRES

fund Zt6 . CASEF]OW ASlSlSlAtlCt

iavanu!
00.0@-BoflE

TOTAL ntvanuet

Crp2n.lltu,!t
50.136-0tsrRtcr couRT 45 B

TofAL Erp.ndiru.€r

Frrnd 2156 - CASEFTOW A5SISTA'ICE:

TOTAL NEVET{UES

rorAt txPE{om,,xEs
flET OF NEVETIUES & €XPENDMJRCS

fund275-COMMU lrY DEV 8l,OC( 6n flf

Rtrrn!c
00 0(x).?.roNE

00.504-c0DE oFFtcER c08G

00.50s.CDBG YAR0 5€RMCts

TOIALRcvcnlJ.s

E pandhu.c!

I6 S04.CODEOFFICER CDBG

t5.506-C00G YAR0 SERVtCE5

19.50].HOME CHORE PROGFAM CO86

rOtAL E,e.ndkur..

t33l33

1 roo

0.00

1

7

!
6

33 r00.00

22,305 20,024 21,897 {r,8r3) r(x).35

2L,A97

5,609 7,$A 1,518

r28,95r

zo,o24

13,895,4911,U7

53 80

84,195

26,597

98,961

30000

!01.608

27.!52

67,308

L4,917

74,210

13,20,

- 0.q)

31.653 58 0t

15,028 49.9t

7104

48.29

0.00

E4.199

25,609

988

101,609

21,392

71,199

r4,t45

67.79

Fund 2rt- coMMUl{]fY DEv !LO(lGRAflTl
roTAL iEVEi{UES llo,r92 l2E,96l 128,951 82.2d' 46,681 63 &)

TOTAL tXpE OmJRfS tlo,?92 128.$1 12&961 67,41' 41,544 67 79

NEr OF nEVEiIUES & EXP€NDTTURIS l0l {5,138) 5,1]8 100.00

7 r3.69

PaBe 6 ol14

rmm



2015 16 YrO SALANCE

oRTGTNAL 20rs 16 o6l30l20t6
avALAgt c
SALANCE * BD6T

Fund 275 - OISTRICT COUm 45-g

Rlvanua
(E.0o0.NoNE

t3.000-r{0NE

15.000-NoNE

so.t37-Ornxlcl COURT - AGENCY ACnVTY

Toflt Rrvlnuc5

&pudhu,aj
vr.136-0tsnETcouf,r45 0

IOTA! Erp.ndltu..t

fund 275 - OlSTllCI COURT at8:
TOIAI NEVE]IUES

TOTAI APEIOITUNES
I{CT Of FEVTITUES & EXPEXDMJRES

Fund 281 - C@5 6nArl

Rcvanuc
00,m0-NoltE

IOTAt fi.v.nu6

Etpandltu.er
17,345' PUEUC SAfETY

TOtAt Exp!ndltu..t

Fund 281 - COPS GM,{T:
IOTAI REVEiIUES

IOIAL O(PEflOrfuRES

XET Of REVEflUCS E EXPC O]IURE9

9r.470

!,504,509

r84,028

104,5t7

9!,448

1,788,4(x

17t,044

91,448

r,900,ofi)

171,044

91,4'll

2,044,15S

21O,270

(2rr,r06)

_ 100.00

(144,r551 107.59

(39,1761 12290

211,t06 100 00

2,016,134

201,752 2a8,64,0 246,644 191,111

248,&4 197,711 {r{9,05.,1 159.95

2,133,3q'7,162,4922.050,896 29,112

1149,067) rs9.9s

201,751 24E,544

Fund Zt4 . VSIERANS TREATMEIfI COURT GRAflT Fullo

Ravlnua

00.000. t{ot{ E

TOIAL Rtvcnuat

ErEandhu,€t
50,137.DISTRICT COURT , AGENCY ACTIVITY

TOTAI Eplndlturc!

30.301

229 99 49

30,30r 49,301 3a,679 10,522

45,07245,30115,731

37,702

Fund 284. VmiAIS IREATM:'{T COT RTGR TFUI{D:

IOIAL REVEI{UE5

TOTAL EIPfTO'TURts
ET O' NEVEIIUES & EXPETIO]TURES

159,95

159.95

9919
76 55

Page 7 of 14

06l30l2o1s
NUMB€A i.roRM BUDGET AM(TIOEOBUOGET ORM NOAM

98.65

229 99 {9

76 55



ENO BAI.AflCE

061a0/2ots
2OTS-15 YTD BAIANCE AVAII.ASIE

oRtGtNAt 2015-15 06l3Ol2OL5 BALANCE ,( 806T
u5E0I{UM8€R flORM SUOGET AMENOEO BUOGET flORM(ASNORM) NORM

Fund :1O3. 2010 Munl(lp.l Codplar

9E.9OS DEETSTf,VICE CONTROT

TOTAT R!Y.nu!r

Expandhurcr

98.905-OElr S t RVtC€ CONTROI

TOTAT [rp.ndllur.s

Fund 301. Z0l0 Munl.lpal Comphr:

TOTAI REVENUES

IOTAI, EIPEiIOITUR'S
r{Er of iEvENuES & EXPtNOITUnES

tunC 305 . 2011 UBnARY/REC LEAST

Ravciru!

88.905,OE8T 5 ERVTCE CONTROT

TOTAI Rcvanua,

Etpcndlturlj
88 905-OE8T SERVTCE COtTIROT

TOIAL Erprndllu...

Fund 105. 2ol1 UBRAnY/REC tlAlEl
TOTAIREVETIUES

TO'AI.6I?EXDTfUAls
NET OF REVENUE5 & TXP€NDTTURES

tund 307.2006 aOAD IO D

Rlranue
73.905 oEETSERVTCE COXTRoT

TOIAI Rryensea

tup.ndllurrt
79.9{15 oEST sERVTCE CONTROT

TOTAL Erpcndlturca

,und 307. 2005 ROAo BO[{O:

TOIAI NEVEI{UES

TOTAI IXPEllDfTURES

NET OF NEVENUES & EXPETD]rUREI

417,426 937,249 8E2.295 9(,7,493 l2s,r98) ,02.E6

937 102.86

64E,420 917,24' E41.90l 8{0,895 1,006

129,218 149,734 r49,734 (9061 r00.60

734 r49,734

15r,423 149,673 r49,67r 1S0,640

921,40J 9t3,881 9,2{3,tO7 9.247,0@ (3,193)

869,595 933,880 9,3!4,493 9,334,494

r50,540

1967)

(1)

E48,420 99,8t

877,426 917,249 6EZ,Z95 907,493

100.50

100.55

r 9,241,E07 9,247,@0

PeB€ I of 14

r00.65

1(x,,03

100.00



EI{O BALATJCE

06130lm15
SAtA'{CE AVAILASLE

oREt AL 2015,15 O6ltOl2Ol6 SALAi{CE X BOGT

USEOiIUMBER NORM OUOGE] AMENOEO BUDGET iIONM {AENORM) NONM

tund 3Ot - 2019 n€FUl{Oll{6 BOliOS (2006 ROAO lOxOSl

79,905.tX8T SERVTCE CONTROT

TOrAL RcY.nu..

Erpandhurat
79.905- DEST 5E RVICE CONTROL

TOTAL Erp.ndltur.t

t,621,883

8,521,883

843.141

8,621,8&t

847,282

11,259) 1m 01

14.141) 100.49

8,62t.L42

Frlld 38 . 2015 f,frurloll{G BONDS 12005 iOAO

TOTALREVE'IUES

?OTA[ CTPC?{OTTUBES

I{ET OF REVET{UES & EXPTI{OIruRES

F!'Id 3I,9. 12 SIREET REFUNO EOflO

Rclnfirr
36.905-088T SERVICE COIITROL

TOIAIncv.nu6

EIP!rditurat
36.909-OEETSERVTCE CONTnO!

TOTAT ErEndlo.r.

Fond !0!t.12 STREETRfFUID SO g:

TOYAL REVETUE5

TOTAI. EXPET{OlTUNCS

NET (X RIVT'{UES & EXPINDTIURCS

tund 401 - PUBLIC IMPaOVEME]{T FUNo

neganua
70 g@"CAPtrAt CO TnO[

fOTAL nwarlr.t

ErEandhurat
70 900.caPlTAL corrRo(

IOrAt &p.ndltu..!

Fund 4tll - ?UBllC IMPROV€MENT rUNO.

rOTAI REVEI{UES

IOTAL €XPI OITUITS

Er oF e€vEr{uEs e ExxllorIURCs

820,418 843,14r

E20,a3t

757,335 843,141

843,141

843,141

aa?,282

?39,462

l4,14rl

103,679

t00.49

87.10

843,141

757,335 843,14r 643,r4r ,39.452 103,679 87,10

820,438 843.141 E43,l4t 847,282 14,141) 100,49

(t49,9941 29.525,41

(s,s9s)

_ 7s7,33s t4l,l4l s43.141 __7.3:d!3_______rq,t9____!119_6r.103 107,820 (107,820) lOOm

12,500

150,502

18,01,5

508

I

E,521,8E3 8,623,L42

104

12

PeBe 9 ol l4

rmm

144.76

104

12



Et{0 YTD BAIANCE AVAII.ABLE

2015.16 06/30/2016 BAta CE X BOGTo'lrijl2or5 oRrGrna[
BUOG€TNUMEER NOf,M AMENDEDSUOGEI NOf,MIASNORMI NORM(ABIIORM) UsEO

rlnd a02. CfrY OW EO PiOPEXTY futlo

00.0q). oNE

70 900.CAPITA! C0NTROt

TOTAI R6,!nua!

ErFodhur6
18./tllj-oTHER PARxs FoRESTnY

72,4,14-OTHER PARxS FORESTRY

TOTAI tryandlturea

Furd 4Ol - CfiYowNEO PROPERTY FU,ID:

TOTAI. RCVTNUES

TOTAT EXPE O]IUREs

EI OF NCVENUES A ETPEflOIN'RES

,und401. EIGHEORH(XrOSTAAIPnGRM

Ravlnsa
t5 SlS,NSP 12730Albany

73.444.OTH€R PARTS FORESTR}

TOIAL Revcnues

Erplodllurla
l6.SO9-OEMOI r2or NSP 73(mE

l6.S17.tlsP 10130 Alb.ny

16.518.NSP 24221 BeveIlY

l6.sz)-ilsP l}211 0.dmouth

16.521 NSP 231:Owebll€r

16.522'NSP t40llren Mllt

16,524't{SP 24150 ildSedale

15.527-NSP 130r1 Bunod

97.4i14.0111Ef, PAnfis FORE5InY

TOTAL Cryrndlturci

rund it03 - l{ElGHSORH(xrD ST BL PRGRM:

IOTAL REVE'iUES

TOIAL CXPENOfiURE5

IIET Of REVC]{UES & EXPEXO1IURES

2,680

(st

(9031 6,549 36

0.00

10,000 0 00

(0) rm.00

16,759 0,00

84,382 29.58Lt7,597

36,759

120,0q)

t50,0oo

5,759

35,759

120,m0

ro,(m 10,@o

114,229

6,799

1a,790

u,{90

r,583

1,268

2,383

225

,.4

35,6tE

3,105

106,791

2,399

2,4at

2,819

1,4SI

L4,790

t4,654

r.5ts

r,188

2,3E3

225

14

tll,225 0.00

5,308 21.47

. 1m.00

E26 94.67

. rm.00

. l@.00

. 100.00

. 100.00

- 100,(E

14 14

0.00

2,516

22.12

23 22

P.Be l0of1a

12

9L7



ENO BAI.ANCE

06l3p.l2015
2015-15 YTo MTANCE
oRrGrNAL 2015 16 0513012016

AVAILABLE

6AtANCE * BOGT

usE0i{UMBER IORM 3UO6ET AMENOEDSUOGET NORM TIORM

rlt,d {5O- XOAO COt{STlUCIlOl{ 80 D

Rruanu!
S0.9txlcaPrTat corTRot

TOTAL nlvanuar

Ixp.ltdhurut
&.9M.CAPITAI. CONIROT

SZglDCAprTAt C0ilTROr

TOTAL Erprndlrurar

Fund 45O. nOAD CO SIiUCTIO AOHD:

TOTAI. REVENUES

TOTAI. EXP€}{OITURES

I{EI O' REVCNUES & EIPEI{OIIURE9

Fund 451. SIOEWAII & SPECIALASSESS

R!vrnu!
71.441.Sr0EWAUG & PARr(r{6 t OTS

TOTA( Rlvanurr

Expandltuaaa

1E.442.SrDEWA|.X5 & PARKNG t OTS

71.{42-STDEWATKS & FAIKING tols

TOT t E4.ndliurr.

Sund 451- S|DEWAII S SpECIALASSCSS:

TOTAI NEVE"UES

,OTA[ lxPEI{OITURES

I{ET Of REV€IIUE5 & EXPE OM.,REJ

Fund 452 - MUXICIPAI COMPIIX BONo

s9 451 COXSTRUCnON

TOTAL lcvlnuat

hpardlturat
59.451-CONSTRt fllon

TOTAI Err.ndlt r.,

Fund 452. MUI{TIPAICOMPIIX IO O:

'OTAL 
NEVCTUES

IOTAL EXPENDMJffS
ET OF NEVE'.UES & EIPETIOITURE5

1,187 100.m

rm.m

(r,r8rl107

71

!99,226

t6,941

505,543

0

229,404

l0l 1oo.o0

(2i9,4(x1 rm.m

482,117 32,873 31,811

32,858

308,737 1275,E6rl 939.18

32,85t 23,403

354,555

9,499 7t.22

(354,655) 10O 00

32,85E r,$0.6r

1,525 (1,5251 !m,00912

{55,005 L45,776 1115,7761 t@.00

r@.00

PaSe ll of 14



E O SAIANCE

06l]/ll2ors
2015.16 rTD EAIANCE

oRr6rr'rAr. 2015.16 06130120t5
AVAILAgLE

SATANCE 
'( 

BOGT

UMgER BUOGET AMENOEO BUOGET NORM TIORM IAEM)RMI USEO

Fund 470 - MUillClPAt EIDG COi{ST FUt{O

F2vanua
00.0()0LNoNE

TOTAI navanuE

Erprldllurct
70.gqlcAPrrAL cor{TRot

TOTAT Epandltu..3

Fund 470. MU IOPAIBLOGCO SIFUND:

TOTAL RIVII{UES

TO'AL tXFEir0fiUnES
NET OT REVEIIUCs & EXPI DITURE5

,und 592 - WATER a SEWEi FUNO

ncvanua
00.ooo.N0NE

TOTAL navrnuai

ErpaMltur.r
1S,S35-gtIUNG ANO COT LECTTON

16.550.MAIIITEIIANCE ANO REPAIN

r8.537.WATER & S€WER AOMTNTSIRA

1E.538-TRANS & OtSTR|BUTTON

I8.5!O.PUMP OPERAIIOtIS

18.550.MAINTEI{ANCE AND REPAIR

IOTAL Erpcndhu..s

Fund 592-WATER & SBlrCl Ft tlo:
TOTAT RwEIUES
TOTAL EXPEI{OfTURCS

'iiET 
Of REVEiIUES& EXPC OIIURES

220,a95 220,495 165,124

323 45,000 45,000 29574 19,422 56.&4

tl,n2.9Sa 11,599,722 t,.,s99,722 r0.899,082 7m.540 93.96

55,371229,S01

6!,66E

1453,93$

465,505

r,3{5,598

15S,480

6,714,A66

335,r03

404,! 15

597,978

2,8,t,824

231.557

8,062,857

335,103

404,rr5

697,97A

2,84r,824

23t,557

&062"857

265,LOz

451,202

453,671

3,134,667

1!2,00.

6,143,172

70,N1 79.1r

(42087) 11.55

244,T7 65.m

(292,643' rr0.3o

119,553 48.3'

1.319,689 83.53

8,292"a01 tt,76

220.495 165,124 59,371 74.89

s6.84

Prge 12 or 14



CND EALANCE

061$lzJ,s ORIGINAI.

BUOGET

YTD BALANC€ AVAII.ASTE

2015.16 05/30/2015 BATANCE * EOGI

USEONUMSER NORM AMENOEO 8UD6ET T{ORM (AgI{OiMI T.IORM

tuod 5t4 - MOTOR POOI

lcvanuc
18875.MOTOR POOr

TOTAL R.vlnuaa

ErDandlnr.!
18 t75-iJOTOR POOI

TOTAI ErFandhu..t

tund 5S4. MOTOR POOI-

lOIAL REVINUES

TOIAI. EXPEXOfiURES

NET OF TCVEflUES & EXPTI{OIUNIS

Fund 57, . nEx MAiaA6EMENI

Ravanua

4Z.87l,UNlTS WORX€RS COMPEI{sATN

TOTAI Rlvenu.r

Elpandltu.6
42,871,UNtTS WOsXERS COMPEfl SA'ri{

TOTAI trp.ndlturat

Fund 677 - nEx MAIAGEME[T:

rora iEvEiruE
TOTAL EXPE"OM.lREs

NEr OF RIVEi{UES &EXPE OmJntS

Fund 678- lEflRlES HCALIfl COUnT

nrvln0a
00.@o NoNE

TOTAl,Rrv!nuai

trplndllur6
S7.872,RETIRE€S HEAI.TH COURI

TOTAT &p.ndllurla

fund 5rl - RETIRECS HEAIH COUf,T:

'OIAL 
REVEiIUEs

,OTAI. EXPE OITURCS

iIgI OF REVENUES & EXPEI{OMJNCS

597,O55 783,089 612,952 533,107 139,E45

714,634 80t,952 572,952 5r2,196 160,796

5r2,196 756 76.11

268,721 345,715 427,429 33,777 92.58

1a1,648 461,15S 51 33.99

99.99

249,962 t94, 19 ? 409.153 466,123 (s5.97O)

249,62 294,197 4(B,153

249,859 4m,153 466,11r ls6,9s8) 113.92

79_22

76,1r

46r,206

451,205369,2!'5

l!192

29{,198

79.22

427,429 13,717 92"6t

241,62 294,U)7 409,153

P.t€ 13 or 14



X BDGT

usto

tund 58O - aEI|REES HEALTHGEflERAL

Ratlnua
00 000 t{ol{E

?OTAL Rcvcnucs

€ryandltu.ct
0o o(xr,NoxE

54 E73.REIIREE5 TI€ALTII GENEIAT

TOTAL C.rp.ndltu.!r

Fund 580 - nEflREES HEAttHGtICRAL:

TOIAI. REVET{UE5

]OTAL EXPEI{O]TUNEs

I{EI OT REVT'IUEs & CXPE DIIURES

tuod nl -f,mREMEr{f SYsfCM

Ravanua

43 237.R€TIREMENTSOARO

TOTALRelenUGS

Erprndltu,!t
43,237.RETIREMENT BOARO

TOTAI Erptndltu.sa

Fund r3l . RETIREMI T SYSrEM,

IOTAI REVCNUES

TOTAT txPCtrOIIURES

ET OT REVEI{UCS & EXPEI{O]IURIS

fund 7!! ' PUB SAfETY nETInCMENTSYS

navanua
43,237,iEIlREM€NT BOAiD

TOTAL Rccuu.t

trpandllurcJ
43.237.RmnEMElrT 80aR0

TOfAL Etp.ndltur.r

Fund rS! - PlrB SAFCTY RETIREMEI{TSYs:

TOTAL REVETIUE5

TOTAI. EX'IJ{OITURES

flET Of N€VCNUES E EIPE DMJIES

1,042.041 65,010 69,010

5,000

933,786

rE,502

(858,151 1,436.17

t2,012

5,000 5,000 0.m

(r8.so2l 100.00

1,697,983 1,791,521 7,793,623 1,147,523 5,546,m0 L4.11

1,697,983 7,193,621 6,546,000

3,140,03r 3,30E,782 3,308,782 3.150.144 148,638 95.51

742 95,S1

15,578,5r1 15,578,511 4,fIJ2,98 1r,575,586

5,514,055 5,645,160 5,546,160 5,963,348 (317,188) 105.52

25.104,0E2,282

Page t4 ol 14

06l)0120rs oRrcllrAl 2015.16 OGltOftOrg sALANCE

NUMEEN NORM BUOGEI AMENDEOBUDGET NORM



CITY OF OAK PARK
Carl Johnson, Director
Department of Finance

15C

Carolyn Bums
CouncllMemb.rr

Xieiha Speech
Solomon Radncr

Ken RIch
CIty Man.ger
Erlk Tungate

MEMORATIDUM

Date: August 30, 2016

To: Erik Tungate, City Manager

From: CarlJohnson

Re: 4th Quarter FiscalZOLS|2OIS lnvestment Report

The State of Michigan Public Act 273 ol 2007 requires the CiVs lnvestment officer to provide a

written report quarterly to the governing body concerning the investment of all funds of the
City that fall under Public Act 20. Public Act 20 governs how non-pension and non-OPEB funds
can be invested. The attached report details the cash and investments (citywide for all funds)
held by the City at June 30, 2016. The report includes a description of each investment by type,
market and book values, current and yield to maturity interest rates and the number of days to
maturity

The founh quarter investment report shows total citywide cash and inyestments of
518,578,498 including cash in the operatint account of 53,259,844, short-term investments in
the Oakland County lnvestment Pool of 56,062,559 and long-term investments totaling
59,346,095. The City has maximized investment return on short-term cash by utilizing the
Oakland County lnvestment Pool and minimizing the amount maintalned in the checking and
daily depository accounts. lnterest income for the months of April through June 2016 totaled
572,399 brinting the cltywide total for the 2015 fiscal year to 5274,748.

CIIY HAU . 14000 Oak Park Blvd., Oak Park, Ml 48237 . Phr (248) 59I.75a5 . Fax; (248) 691-7157 . cjohnson@ct,oa},park.mt.us



C.rh
H untin$on 8.* . Col.dlon
tlunEngton g: nl . a.counti P.y. bl.
Hundnnon !.nt - Pry.o!
Huntintton Lnl - Se(urld.a
Mortm Srrnlsy . SeclrllLs
OA D.rildron - S.(urltler

GottmrEit S..udd..
lHLESt.pAmd
ffcSTarm 00nd

illcli en MtnlrF.l Eond AuthorllY

WlUrn ion Midr tdflnlchoolr
lel. O.lon Mkh Comm Sdr OItt

It.rhi-lulf.r Mtn S.h!
wlll rson Mlch Cdnm schoolt
MkirSa,r trnAulh Blv NFoG tOC GOW tn O€lrolt

l.ltht.Puffd Midr 9!ht
nae[r9Pufi€r MLh Scht

whltmore L:lE Midr Pl/b Sth oltt
Souii tyo Mlch Co6m Schooll

ctnlrkata oI 9aPo.lt!
am..lon Expralr c.ntn
Arnarlc.6 Erpr.rr Ccnun

A !{laan Erraclr c.nrn

tord Moto.cr!dlr co ILP

O ,ld Cot]nB hr.tnn nt Pool

Oty of Oal P.rl
slmm.ryol C.rh iid lnw:ln.ntr tlrld

,un!30.2016

urllli!.lnr M.*!r v.lr* EooLv.l'r. x .f Pornalo hSgE$Js @!.e&a E!Ltl4${hr

s 3,269,84,. S !,269,E4.

t4,r10 14.710

rolzgltoTc t,@r,070 l,ooo,lDo
to/202r 7m,028 7@,000

17 6!X
0 oox
0 001
0 08r
0mx
0 oor

2 lsta
I 18*
{ r0r{
1 37X
1 58rr
5 .8r
3*X
r t5r
r 36r
7 74'll
o.ux

z 7g!i
2 70X
0.5ax
2 70t

5J4la

!t !!E

]4x

15lO

2259

671

671

t036
!401
1{0t
l40l
1554

Lt66
r755

1756

2496

t57
t2!r
1199

1596

15l

I

0.r5oo* o.rsm't t
0.r50ot o.uq)x l
0 s0or6 0.1500x r
0.r5mr o.lsqrx I
0.15m* 0.r500x l
015001 0.1s00r4 I

slrlzl$ 5:ro.:195

5/lnotg 25:.105
5lll20t9 77.,350
shl2l20 255,940

s/r/2020 299,0E0

5lt/2020 1.045,900

l!hl2o2o 735,212

5lrl202t 25t.770
5hl202r 26\,710
\ltllolt 527,600

5ltl20zt 51s29

528.747

256.224
76t-219
253,341

t92,4t2
1,015,99O

734,011

253,m8
2Sl,mt
508,tt!
5r,rs

5@,04
Jlp,om
1@ lID
5@,0@

990,581

6,062,5S9 6,062,5s9

3 1t578,498 S 18.545,514

rur3/20r8
rr/r2120t9
r/rr/tom

1rl!2r2020

!7lu2orG

906,S60

5t2,!85
l00,57l
5r6im

994,610

5 39t 1.50(Dr
!774 1.9{Eta

t.t4@X
r.9400r{

5.r5m* 2 00009.

3J4([X 2 7O.oX
: l9r0x 2 3500x
z.tlzox l.rs(xlx
2.2{80X 2 ot@r
7.66m,li 2 52SX
2 58!0X t 5Et0X
2 5740% 2 :ltqD(
z s7{0x 2 !lo0*
2 7490X 2 

'000Xz E90o!t : 46drr

1.55mX r 5500X

2.00@x 2.m00n
1.!0mx 2 3250X
z zs@r 2 uoox

r.3t80r

I lat9ri

l3r80s

0.96:toit


	AGENDA - Sept. 6, 2016
	page 2

	5A. Minutes - Regular Council, August 18, 2016
	5B. Minutes - Zoning Board of Appeals, April 26, 2016
	5C. Minutes - Planning Commission, May 9, 2016
	5D. Minutes - Corridor Improvement Authority, June 16, 2016
	5E. Resolution recognizing Bettye Harris Larynx Cancer Awareness Center as a nonprofit organization for obtaining a charitable gaming license
	5F. Payment Application No. 1, Pro-Line Paving Corp, for Scotia Resurfacing Project, M-642
	5G. Payment Application No. 1, Troelsen Excavating Company, 2016 Sewer Lateral & Catch Basin Repair Project, M-648
	5H. Beautification Advisory Commission Resolution and nominee recommendations for 2016 Beautification Awards
	5I. Licenses - New and Renewals
	10A. Special Event License & waiver of application fee - Thomas Zerafa, 15th Annual Seneca Block Party, Sept. 11, 2016
	11A. Invoices - Garan, Lucow, Miller, P.C.
	12A. Award bid for 2016 Miscellaneous Concrete Project, M-644 and authorize partial payment from Water & Sewer Fund
	15A. Request for DPW to participate in MiDEAL bid for purchase of two marked police vehicles.
	15B. Year End 60 Day Financial Report
	15C. 4th Quarter Fiscal 2015/2016 Investment Report

